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We retain creditworthy customers. When we lose a customer we backfill the space quickly.
This enabled us to achieve a tenant retention rate of 80% over the last four years. We control
operating expenses at the property level, and operate efficiently and effectively. These
actions create net operating income (NOI) from which real estate VALUE is derived.

We finance our NOI intelligently. We use long-term fixed rate financing at nationally 
competitive rates. We access private market capital (debt and equity) as the situation warrants.
Private equity typically takes the form of joint ventures. We allocate capital carefully.

We raise equity in the public markets accretively to FFO when it’s available. This may be 
convertible preferred (as we did with Rothschild), perpetual preferred (as we did in 1998),
or common equity. 

We plan well. Good plans executed well create a stable, predictable income stream which
can be properly valued by our investing public.

We hire great people. We treat them with respect and expect a lot from them. The reason
we do well on the items above is because of them.

We are in a cyclical business, and sometimes we simply cannot raise rents. In these times, 
we work even harder at occupancy and are stingy with our operating costs. It is in the 
difficult times that opportunities are found. 

We do all of this and more. In the following pages of our report to you we will outline our
past performance and our goals for the future.

We are in 
the Tenant 
Retention 
Business.
STEVE ROGERS
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PRESIDENT’S LETTER

Total return to our shareholders during 2001

was 21%, which compares favorably to a number of

indices, including NAREIT’s Equity REIT and Office

Index of 14% and 7%, respectively. Despite an

increase in office vacancy rates nationally, your

company’s vacancy rate ended the year at 94%.

Parkway, as well as REITs at large, outperformed

broader indices such as the Dow and S&P 500,

which declined this year by 5.4% and 11.9%,

respectively. While our growth in equity returns is

important, another noteworthy accomplishment in

2001 was our asset base growth. Primarily through

the purchase of the 233 North Michigan building

in Chicago and Bank of America Plaza in

Nashville, your company’s total assets increased

28% from $655 million in 2000 to $844 million.  

Parkway’s internally measured net asset value

(NAV), a measure of the underlying private market

value of our assets, falls in the $33-$37 per 

common share range but our stock price currently

trades at or below this level. Well operated REITs

with sound strategies and solid balance sheets

should trade at modest premiums, not discounts,

to NAV due to the liquidity, transparency of 

information and the public market discipline 

management offers. Parkway’s team will continue

working diligently to improve this condition.  

Our Funds From Operations (FFO) grew 8.2%

from $4.01 in 2000 to $4.34 per diluted share in

2001. Operating Earnings Per Share for 2001

were $1.82. The company will begin using this

additional metric in 2003 and beyond as the REIT 

industry transitions from FFO to EPS. Funds

Available for Distribution (FAD) for 2001 were $2.86

per share, a 1.4% increase over the previous

year. The growth rate in FAD has moderated from

previous years due to the current competitiveness

in the leasing market. We also increased the

weighted average lease term for new leases signed

in 2001 to 78 months, a 40% increase over the

previous three-year’s weighted average of 55

months. This planned increase in lease term

added to our FAD costs in 2001 but also added

stability and predictability to our rental streams.

Our 80% customer retention rate for 2001 mirrors

our five-year average, and was a key driver in our

achieving a 94% occupancy rate.

ADDING VALUE THROUGH GOOD OPERATIONS

Parkway has long been viewed as a leader 

in the industry in adding value for shareholders

through effectively and efficiently operating its

assets. In addition to creating value for shareholders

via dividends and stock appreciation, having a strong

focus on operations creates opportunities for the

company to grow and become more profitable.  

We believe a company’s operating skills 

transcend local markets, and when carried out

properly, a good operator can expand into new

markets profitably and efficiently. By focusing 

on putting the best people on the job, market

research, goal setting, customer retention, 

systems and operations, Parkway delineates itself as

a strong operator of rather than just an investor in

real estate. In order to continue this successful

approach to business, we must sustain important

core principles in key areas of operations.
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As we mentioned in the first paragraph of this

letter, the most basic of all disciplines is also the

most important — customer retention and leasing.

This has and will continue to be a top priority in

our company as we have a long-standing belief

that we are in the customer retention business.

Keeping customers satisfied produces higher

rental rates, lower capital costs and less turnover

expense. We estimate the cost to replace a 

tenant is about five to six times as great as 

keeping an existing one, so it should be no 

surprise that we place significant value on simply

keeping our customers. This focus resulted in a

customer retention rate of 85% in the fourth 

quarter of 2001 and a year-end average of 80%.  

Achieving a high customer retention rate

would not be possible without hiring, training and

retaining the best people. Parkway does this at

every property by employing those who know 

how to deliver good customer service and who 

are uncompromisingly committed to the highest

standard of operations. We promote this customer 

service mentality through teamwork and good

communication as evidenced by weekly local team

meetings, Parkway University, and our monthly

Parkway Connection lunches in which every

employee attends in person or via conference call.

We identify great people through an active 

college intern program that has been ongoing in

our company for 20 years. We believe in matching

responsibility and authority by empowering our 

people to take care of the customer. Great

employees enjoying their jobs results in customers

who want to stay in a Parkway building.     

We will maintain our capital allocation discipline

by constantly evaluating the best investment

alternatives for our shareholders. Whether through

fee simple urban assets such as Bank of America

in Nashville and 233 North Michigan, repurchasing

of 613,200 shares of our common stock as we did

during the year, or selling our investment in other

REITs for a $.17 per share gain in the first quarter of

2001, we are committed to making the best possible

capital allocation regardless of its impact on size.

We must be willing and ready to redeploy our

capital by constantly re-evaluating assets within

the portfolio for sale, as we did in 2001 with our

Birmingham, Alabama, project. Also, we are

presently marketing a single asset in Indianapolis

and expect to sell our Greenville, South Carolina,

building following the re-leasing efforts currently

underway. This strategy solidifies our thesis of

investing in more institutional markets and exiting

some smaller, albeit solid, markets. The fact that

we only own three assets today that we owned in

1995 is a testament to active capital recycling.

Finally, we must continue great corporate

planning. By setting goals, assigning accountability

and executing the plan, Parkway is better able to

deliver consistent and predictable performance.

Our efforts in this area have advanced us towards

accomplishing our 5 in 50 Plan to achieve $5.23**

per basic share FFO. We believe this goal will be

reached, and looking back to the inception of the 
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*Assumes that the value of the investment in the Company’s stock and each
index was $100 on January 1, 1997, and that all dividends were reinvested.

** The goal was subsequently revised upward from $5.00 to $5.23.



A N N U A L  R E P O R T  2 0 0 1  } 3

FFO GROWTH RATE FROM 1998-2002 ‡
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Plan (November 1998), I am pleased with both 

our absolute and relative performance. Assuming

our 2002 estimates are met, our compounded

annual growth rate in diluted FFO per share from

the Plan’s inception to projected completion will

be over 11%. This compares favorably with the

NAREIT Office Index of 8% measured over the

same period as shown in the chart above. 

As we look to the future and set our long-term

strategy for 2003 and beyond, we want to take

this opportunity to introduce our new strategy

which follows on the heels of the 5 in 50 Plan.

Up to this point we have affectionately referred to

it as the “Son of 5 in 50”, but now the plan has an

official name: VALUE 2.  VALUE 2, which runs from

2003 through 2005, reflects our commitment to

create VALUE for our shareholders while holding

firm to our company’s VALUES. We will create

value for our shareholders through Venturing with

great partners, Asset recycling, Leverage 

neutral growth, Uncompromising focus on 

operations and Equity returns to our shareholders

greater than our peer group, the NAREIT Office

Index. Our performance will be measured by our

relative growth compared to this peer group. The

methodology is still evolving as to whether that

measure will be FFO or EPS, but our intention is

to use the measure most widely accepted by the 

investment community and we believe that by 

the inception of the plan on January 1, 2003, that

measure will be clearer.

COMMENTARY ON 2001’S AGENDA

During this challenging year our continued

focus on tenant retention and operations has

enabled us to accomplish most of the eight 

initiatives we established early in the year. As a

long-standing tradition of measuring and 

reporting results, we offer a report card for 2001.

Overall we gave ourselves a B+, giving us plenty

of room to improve in 2002 and beyond. The 

initiative we must continue improving is Funds

Available for Distribution.  

V A L U E 2

Venture 
with best
partners

Commitment to 
create VALUE for

shareholders while
holding firm to our

core VALUES.

Asset
recycling

Leverage
neutral
growth

Uncom-
promising focus 
on operations

Equity returns 
to shareholders

greater than 
NAREIT Office 

Index

† Based on 2002 guidance given in the 4th Quarter conference call and
assumes 100% amortization of 5 in 50 restricted shares.

‡ Peer Companies comprising NAREIT Office Index at inception of 5 in 50
Plan. Compounded annual growth rate in FFO from 1998-2002 estimate.
2002 estimate based on First Call estimate as of 1-31-01 (Parkway 2002
estimate based on 2002 guidance given in 4th Quarter call).
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REPORT CARD FOR 2001

1. Strengthen our long-standing reputation as 

a good operator and use this ability to expand

our opportunities.

We ran an efficient and effective operation in 2001
and our investors recognized it. In 2000 Investcorp
International chose Parkway as its office partner 
due to that reputation and we have begun dialogue
with other potential investor partners to expand 
this opportunity.

2. Allocate capital carefully and judiciously among

the following alternatives.

Fee simple CBD purchases – Accomplished through
acquisition of Chicago and Nashville assets.

Joint ventures with "Best Possible" partners –
Accomplished through Investcorp J.V. in 2000.

Repurchase common stock – Repurchased 613,200
shares of common stock in 2001 at an average price
of $29.36.

Purchase stock of other REITs on an advantageous
basis through the RSVP Program – Realized non-
recurring gain of $1.6 million on RSVP Program in
2001, an estimated internal rate of return of 20.3%.

3. Expand our operations into select institutional

markets, emphasizing Central Business Districts

(CBD).

We entered two new CBD markets in 2001: Chicago
in June, Nashville in December.

4. Continue to reduce suburban holdings in markets

where we do not own sufficient assets to be 

self-managed such as Birmingham, Indianapolis

and Greenville. 

We sold Birmingham in March 2001 and are in the
process of marketing our Indianapolis asset. The final
grade in this area will come as we re-lease vacant space in
Greenville, S.C., and then market the building for sale.

5. Expand Parkway Realty Services.

We have added management and leasing contracts
during the year in Memphis, Jackson and Houston
and established consulting relationships with 
financial institutions, Trustmark and BB&T. We are
now a regional realty service company with revenues
from Houston, Memphis, Knoxville, Jackson, and

Winston-Salem, and growing. In 2001, we began
negotiations with select brokerage companies. We
expect activity in this area to increase in 2002 as we
identify companies that fit Parkway strategically. 

6. Improve our FAD by continuing to focus more

attention on this important metric.

We would not grade ourselves highly here. Office
REITs tend to have higher capital expenditures 
associated with new and renewal leases and as the
markets weakened in 2001 we spent more dollars to
keep our existing customers and attract new ones.
Our planned increase in term has added to our 2001
FAD costs but also further stabilized the predictability
of our rental streams. We will continue our efforts on
this measure and do everything possible to improve it.

7. Take advantage of falling interest rates by 

refinancing short-term debt, locking rates, and

initiating new non-recourse fixed rate financings. 

While we give much credit to the Federal Reserve
Board for lowering short-term rates 11 times in 2001,
we took advantage of this opportunity in several
ways. We lowered the average rate on fixed rate debt
over six basis points creating interest expense savings
of approximately $200,000 per year. This was
achieved through placing a $106 million non-recourse
first mortgage on 233 North Michigan and paying 
off three mortgages totaling $15 million, which had
low loan to values and above market interest rates.
We also refined the structure of our short-term debt
during 2001. These efforts resulted in lowering our
average interest rate spread by six basis points, 
creating interest expense savings of approximately
$70,000 per annum, raising availability of short-term
debt by over $22 million or 14%, and eliminating
origination and unused fees on over $47 million or
26% of our short-term debt. We are continuing our
work and hope to have more good news to report in
this important area.

8. Focus and strengthen the creditworthiness 

of our rent roll.

Our well-diversified rent roll consists of over 946
customers in multiple sectors. Our 25 largest customers
represent 42% of our rental revenues and Parkway
has no great exposure to any one industry. At year-end,
we had sufficient reserves to cover 100% of our 60
days and over receivables and half of our 30- to 
60-day receivables. For 2001, specific bad debt expense
was $322,600, or only 0.2% of 2001 revenues.



2002 INITIATIVES

As we begin 2002, our strategy remains one 

of consistency and predictability. It is imperative

that we continue our tradition of planning while

remaining focused on operations, and therefore

we have outlined five key initiatives to guide us

throughout the year:

1. Accomplish our 5 in 50 Plan

2. Initiate and implement our VALUE 2 plan by 12-31-02

3. Continue our focus on operations by controlling 
operating expenses with a reliance on tenant retention 
as the underpinning of our economic success

4. Expand Parkway Realty Services through 
acquisitions, ventures and established relationships

5. Refine our debt structure to match our operating 
plans by placing long-term, non-recourse first 
mortgages on new assets, and by continually 
re-evaluating any inefficient mortgages for refinancing
or repayment opportunities

We reported to you last year our concern that

there could be a general economic slowdown in

the economy in 2001. Indeed the recession was

officially declared in the first quarter of the year and

while there are some indicators that the recession

may be over, real estate recoveries tend to lag

the overall economy. We reiterate the reasons

why Parkway is well positioned during such times:

Customer retention becomes even more critical during
an economic slowdown. If a customer moves out,
there simply aren’t as many new ones in line to fill
the vacated space. In the 4th quarter of 2001, Parkway
posted our highest retention rates in company 
history of 85%. Measured over a longer period of
five years, Parkway’s customer retention rate is 80%,
one of the highest in the industry.

Our portfolio is currently 94% occupied. Although 
we look just as hard for that next new tenant, we can

perform well by merely maintaining our current 
customer base. Even during the most difficult times
in the real estate industry (the recessions of 1991 and
2001), we maintained high occupancy and a proven
customer retention record.

For 2002, we have relatively low exposure to lease
expirations, with 1,027,000 square feet of leases
expiring during the year. This represents just 11.8%
of our entire portfolio and to date we have renewed
160,000 square feet of these expirations, further
reducing our exposure.

We have no development exposure and no exposure
to direct investments in dot.coms.

Finally, our balance sheet is in good shape.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank

Dr. Herbert Magruder for his 15 years of board

service to Parkway. Dr. Magruder will not be

standing for re-election as a director this year,

and we will miss his commitment and insight.

As always, we are grateful for the support we

have received over the years from our shareholders,

customers, employees, and communities, without

whom we could not have accomplished what we

have. We are also thankful for the men and

women of this wonderful country who, in the face

of the terrible events of September 11, have

unselfishly and courageously served to protect

the freedoms on which this country was built. 

We wish them and their families the very best 

during such tumultuous times.

Sincerely,
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Steven G. Rogers
President and CEO

March 15, 2002

Leland R. Speed
Chairman 

The purchase of the Bank of
America Plaza in Nashville,
Tennessee, is just one example
of how Parkway expanded 
its operations into select 
institutional markets, emphasizing
Central Business Districts.



233 NORTH MICHIGAN STORY

From 1999-2001, Parkway examined the

Chicago market, underwriting several portfolios

and large single asset situations and was 

comfortable with the market economics. In February

2001, Parkway President and CEO Steve Rogers

and CFO Marshall Loeb traveled to New York 

City to meet with Tishman Speyer, the owner of

233 North Michigan Avenue. Deutsche Bank, 

the seller’s agent, put the meeting together with

Tom Shapiro and Paul Galiano – both principals

with Tishman Speyer. All parties believed there

was a good fit, so a conceptual agreement was

reached and the principals agreed to meet the

next week in Chicago at 233 North Michigan. 

The building tour and initial inspection went well.

At that meeting, Tom and Steve agreed to the price

and other business parameters. So far so good.

“With what we knew about the quality of

the building, the resurgence of leasing in

the New East Side, and the Chicago market

in general, Parkway was enthusiastic

about the agreement in principal. It was

also a good fit with our strategic initiative

of investing in larger assets in institutional

central business district markets.”

STEVE ROGERS, PRESIDENT AND CEO

The first snag came as Parkway began under-

writing the customers’ (tenants’) credit. MarchFirst,

a 138,000 square foot-tenant, had suffered 

severely from the dot.com meltdown. Parkway’s

assessment was for impending bankruptcy and

called Tishman to present this outlook. After a few

weeks of negotiating on how to handle the

MarchFirst situation, an agreement was reached

whereby the seller would guarantee the rent for

thirty months from closing. Each party would 

contribute a certain amount toward improvements

and commissions for new tenant leasing costs for

the space if needed, and we were back on track.

”It was a difficult issue for both parties, but

the guarantee was necessary for us to

continue the acquisition effort. We were

unwilling to underwrite any value for

MarchFirst. Although the process took

several weeks, we were able to reach

terms that were acceptable to Parkway

and Tishman Speyer.  A win-win scenario

exists in almost every transaction. Both

parties were willing to invest the time and

energy to find it.”

JIM INGRAM, SENIOR VICE PRESIDENT

Due diligence had its normal ups and downs,

especially considering that Parkway was faced

with a simultaneous closing of a $106,000,000

fixed-rate, non-recourse first mortgage. This debt

was a part of a much larger pool of rated CMBS

financing, so significant additional coordination

was required with the rating agency and servicer.

We fixed the interest rate in advance of the closing

at 7.35% for ten years, taking the rate risk out of
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Come on in. Come on in. 

Welcome to the New East Side.Welcome to the New East Side.
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Take a look around.Take a look around.

Meet your neighbors.

the economics. With much work and perseverance,

the purchase of 233 and the funding of the loan took

place on June 22, 2001. The real work then started.

“We were happy not only with the financing

we secured on the property, but also

Deutsche Bank’s involvement and

creativity throughout the entire process.

Notwithstanding MarchFirst, the due dili-

gence and underwriting was seamless for 

such a large and complex investment.”

MARSHALL LOEB, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

We discovered a couple of things in early

August. The first was negative and related to the

escalation income on the Government Services

Administration lease. Expenses in the lease were

capped for 2001 causing an imbalanced payment 

of escalation income revenue between the second

half of 2001 and the first half of 2002. The economics

of the investment were unchanged; it was simply

a matter of timing on $600,000 of one-time payments.

The second discovery was good news. Given the

extent of the renovation, we knew there was potential

for a significant increase in cash flow as a result

of the different time horizons between Parkway and

the previous owner. For instance, we and the owner

of the adjacent building, 111 East Wacker, re-bid

the contract to five parking operators. Benefiting

from good consulting work and a disciplined

approach to the bid process, we were able to

pick up significant additional annual net income.

“The fundamentals of Parkway’s strategy,

Focusing on the Customer and Operations,

allowed us to smoothly transition this large

asset into the portfolio. We implemented our

4F Program, 12-page service agreement

and the Brokers Bill of Rights right away. We

found the real estate community in Chicago

welcomed this approach to ownership

and management.  The strategies that have

led to our success in other markets are

taking root here and a base has been

established for future growth.”

WILL FLATT, VICE PRESIDENT CHICAGO OPERATIONS

Leasing activity picked up substantially

beginning in the fall of 2001 with Clear Channel 

signing in November followed by Burrell

Communications in January. These two leases

totaled 105,000 square feet. During this same

time, retail leasing and an expansion of an existing

tenant were completed. With such strides made

since closing, we expected interest from joint venture

partners to intensify, and it has. So, essentially the

“233 Story” is to be continued as we look forward

to achieving our strategic initiative of venturing

with the best possible partners. In addition to this

initiative, completing a major joint venture with a

quality investor paves the way for more emphasis

on the R (return) in the Return on Equity equation. 

The photos shown across the top of these two pages 
showcase the successful advertising campaign Parkway
used to attract leasing in the Chicago market.



A N N U A L  R E P O R T  2 0 0 1  } 8

Parkway initiated its Broker Bill of
Rights in Chicago in November.
Implementation throughout the
company is underway. This 
consistent standard of operations
in managing relationships with 
the leasing community helps set
Parkway apart from the crowd.

S E N I O R  V I C E  P R E S I D E N T  J A C K  S U L L E N B E R G E R ,  A N D  B O B B Y

NEIGHBORS WITH TECHNICAL SERVICES REVIEW A PROSPECTIVE 

CUSTOMER’S SPACE PLANS FOR A QUICK RESPONSE ON A NEW LEASE.  

TENANT ADVOCATE AMY BATSON FOCUSES ON THE CUSTOMER,

KPMG’S MANAGING PARTNER IN  JACKSON,  WHILE CONDUCTING ITS

ANNUAL ADVOCACY INTERVIEW.

Warren Speed and Amy Batson
meet annually with a representative
from every customer in Parkway’s
portfolio, asking questions such as,
“What can we do to make your
stay here better?” More importantly,
we digitize the results and follow
through on each and every item.

By working closely with asset 
managers and assisting each 
building’s management staff with
capital projects to ensure quality
and timeliness at the lowest cost,
Jack and Bobby are advancing our
initiative to improve our Funds
Available for Distribution (FAD).  



Selected Financial Data.

Year
Ended

12/31/01
-----------

Year
Ended

12/31/00
------------

Year
Ended

12/31/99
------------

Year
Ended

12/31/98
-----------

Year
Ended

12/31/97
------------

(In thousands, except per share data)
Operating Data:
Revenues
     Income from office and parking properties................ $135,968 $118,970 $113,161 $  95,438 $  45,799
     Other income ........................................................... 2,829 3,554 1,159 1,045 2,288
Expenses
     Operating expenses:
          Office and parking properties .............................. 57,465 49,397 47,458 40,844 19,697
          Non-core assets.................................................. 39 60 112 153 462
          Interest expense.................................................. 20,526 16,371 15,346 11,660 5,581
          Depreciation and amortization ............................. 23,788 19,651 17,413 13,256 6,033
          Minority interest .................................................. - - - - 59
     Interest expense....................................................... 5,497 6,927 4,104 4,349 997
     General and administrative and other ....................... 5,240 4,689 4,353 3,583 3,674
Income before gain, minority interest
     and extraordinary item ............................................. 26,242 25,429 25,534 22,638 11,584
Gain on real estate held for sale and real estate
     equity securities ....................................................... 1,611 9,471 795 4,788 2,907
Minority interest - unit holders....................................... (3) (4) (2) (1) -
Income before extraordinary item.................................. 27,850 34,896 26,327 27,425 14,491
Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of
     mortgage notes payable ........................................... (1,302) - - - -
Net income.................................................................... 26,548 34,896 26,327 27,425 14,491
Dividends on preferred stock......................................... 5,797 5,797 5,797 3,913 -
Dividends on convertible preferred stock ....................... 3,249 - - - -
Net income available to common stockholders .............. $  17,502 $  29,099 $  20,530 $  23,512 $  14,491
Net income per common share:
     Basic:
     Income before extraordinary item............................. $      2.01 $      2.96 $      2.04 $      2.24 $      2.05
     Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment
          of mortgage notes payable .................................. (.14) - - - -
     Net income............................................................... $      1.87 $      2.96 $      2.04 $      2.24 $      2.05
     Diluted:
     Income before extraordinary item............................. $      1.99 $      2.93 $      2.01 $      2.21 $      2.01
     Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment
          of mortgage notes payable .................................. (.14) - - - -
     Net income............................................................... $      1.85 $      2.93 $      2.01 $      2.21 $      2.01
Book value per common share (at end of year) .............. $    25.33 $    26.51 $    25.55 $    25.89 $    25.06
Dividends per common share ........................................ $      2.45 $      2.12 $      1.90 $      1.60 $      1.20
Weighted average shares outstanding:
     Basic........................................................................ 9,339 9,825 10,083 10,490 7,078
     Diluted ..................................................................... 9,442 9,926 10,197 10,621 7,214
Balance Sheet Data:
     Office and parking investments, net of
          depreciation ........................................................ $795,860 $596,109 $625,365 $568,244 $347,931
     Real estate equity securities..................................... - 23,281 - - -
     Total assets.............................................................. 840,612 655,237 649,369 592,252 368,592
     Notes payable to banks ............................................ 126,044 81,882 86,640 40,896 6,473
     Mortgage notes payable ........................................... 304,985 225,470 214,736 201,841 105,220
     Total liabilities .......................................................... 465,031 329,488 328,305 264,301 123,851
     Preferred stock ........................................................ 66,250 66,250 66,250 66,250 -
     Convertible preferred stock ...................................... 75,000 - - - -
     Stockholders' equity................................................. 375,581 325,749 321,064 327,951 244,741
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Business.

General Development of Business

       Parkway Properties, Inc. ("Parkway" or the "Company") is a real estate investment trust ("REIT") specializing in the
operations, acquisition, ownership, management, and leasing of office properties.  The Company is self-administered, in that it
provides its own investment and administrative services internally through its own employees.  The Company is also self-
managed, as it internally provides the management and maintenance services that its properties require through its own
employees, such as property managers and engineers and in some cases, leasing professionals.  The Company is
geographically focused on the Southeastern and Southwestern United States and Chicago.  Parkway and its predecessors have
been public companies engaged in the real estate business since 1971, and its present senior management has been with
Parkway since the 1980's.  The management team has had experience managing a public real estate company through all
phases of the real estate business cycle.  At March 1, 2002, Parkway owned or had an interest in 51 office properties located
in eleven states with an aggregate of approximately 8.7 million square feet of leasable space.

       Parkway evaluates each individual asset considering a number of factors such as current market rents, vacancy rates and
capitalization rates.  As part of this strategy, the Company has (i) completed the acquisition of 57 office properties,
encompassing approximately 9.3 million net rentable square feet, for a total investment of more than $861 million; (ii) sold or
is in the process of selling all of its non-core assets; (iii) sold ten office properties, encompassing approximately 967,000 net
rentable square feet primarily in markets that posed increasing risks and redeployed these funds; and (iv) implemented self-
management and self-leasing at most of its properties to promote a focus on tenant retention and superior service in meeting
the needs of its tenants.  Parkway defines total investment as purchase price plus estimated closing costs and anticipated
capital expenditures during the first 12 months of ownership for tenant improvements, commissions, upgrades and capital
improvements to bring the building up to the Company's standards.

        The Company self-manages approximately 98% of its current portfolio on a net rentable square footage basis.  In
addition, the Company implemented self-leasing for renewals and currently self-leases approximately 78% of its portfolio on a
net rentable square footage basis.  For new tenant leasing, which is a small portion of our business, we fully cooperate with
the third party brokerage community.  The Company benefits from a fully integrated management infrastructure, provided by
its wholly-owned management subsidiary, Parkway Realty Services LLC ("Parkway Realty").  The Company believes self-
management results in better customer service, higher tenant retention and allows the Company to enhance stockholder value
through the application of its hands-on operating style.  The Company believes that its focus on tenant retention will benefit the
Company and its stockholders by maintaining a stabilized revenue stream and avoiding higher capital expenditures and leasing
commissions associated with new leases.  In order to self-manage properties, the Company seeks to reach critical mass in
terms of square footage. Critical mass varies from market to market and is generally defined by the Company as owning or
managing a minimum of 250,000 square feet.  The Company is considering the sale of its properties that are not self-managed
because the inability to self-manage these properties limits the Company's ability to apply its hands-on operating strategy. In
addition to its owned properties, Parkway Realty currently manages and/or leases approximately 1.3 million net rentable
square feet for third-party owners.  The Company also intends to expand its third party fee business.

       In addition to direct real estate acquisitions, Parkway's investment strategy includes the consummation of business
combination transactions with other public real estate and financial companies which Parkway deems to be undervalued.  In
evaluating a company to determine if it is undervalued, Parkway traditionally looks at the value the public market is placing on
its assets versus what value the private market would pay for those same assets. Our preference is for office companies or
those with a strong office component.  We then pursue these acquisitions by acquiring common stock, which is typically listed
on one of the major national stock exchanges.  Since 1979, Parkway has completed eight such business combinations.
Management may pursue similar business combination transactions on a selected basis in order to enhance stockholder value.

       Additionally, Parkway intends to form joint ventures or partnerships with select investors.  During 2000, the Company
formed a venture partnership with a division of Investcorp International, Inc. for the purposes of acquiring approximately $100
million in Central Business District (downtown) assets in the Southeastern and Southwestern United States and Chicago.  Under
the terms of the joint venture agreement, Parkway will operate, manage, and lease the properties on a day-to-day basis,
provide acquisition and construction management services to the venture, and receive fees for providing these services.  The
venture will arrange first mortgage financing which will approximate 70% of the value of each office asset purchased.  This
debt will be non-recourse, property specific debt.  Investcorp will provide 70 to 75% of the joint venture capital with Parkway
to provide the balance, with distributions being made pro rata.  As of March 1, 2002, no investments have been purchased
through the arrangement.

       Until December 31, 1996, Parkway operated as a real estate operating company.  For the taxable years 1995 and 1996,
Parkway paid virtually no federal income taxes ($64,000 in 1995 and none in 1996) primarily because Parkway had certain net
operating losses ("NOLs") to shelter most of Parkway's income from such taxes.  However, the increase in the number of
outstanding shares of common stock which resulted from a common stock private placement in June 1996 and certain
business combination transactions in 1994 and 1995 caused the use of Parkway's NOLs to be significantly limited in any one
year. The Company anticipated that its taxable income would increase significantly following the implementation of its strategy
of focused investment in office properties.  Accordingly, Parkway's Board of Directors determined that it was in the best
interests of Parkway and its stockholders to elect to qualify Parkway as a REIT under the Internal Revenue Code for the taxable
year beginning January 1, 1997, which allows Parkway to be generally exempt from federal income taxes even if its NOLs are
limited or exhausted, provided it meets various REIT requirements.  The Company's taxable income increased from $8.9
million in 1997 to approximately $30 million in 2001, offset by $.1 million of NOLs in 1997 and $2.7 million of NOLs in the
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years 1998 through 2001.  For each year from 1997 through 2001, distributions of taxable income in the form of dividends as
required by the Internal Revenue Code were made.

Business Objectives and Strategy of the Company

       Parkway's business objective is to maximize total return to stockholders over time primarily through increases in
dividends and share price appreciation.  During 2001, Parkway distributed $2.45 per share in dividends to common
stockholders, representing a 15.6% increase over the 2000 dividends distributed of $2.12 per common share.  Distributions in
2001 of $2.45 per share represent a payout of 56.4% of the Company's funds from operations ("FFO") for the year.  The
Company's dividend increase in 2001 was determined by the minimum distribution requirements of the REIT rules.  To
maintain qualification as a REIT, the Company must distribute to stockholders at least 90% of taxable income, excluding net
capital gains.

       Parkway's operating philosophy is based on the premise that we are in the customer retention business.  Parkway retains
its customers by continually focusing on operations at its office properties.  We believe in providing superior customer service;
hiring, training, retaining and empowering each employee; creating an environment of open communication both internally and
with our stockholders; and simplicity.  We will strive to maximize our stockholders returns by setting, implementing and
achieving goals, which increase profitability, dividends and stock price, while managing risks.  The Company seeks
investments where our operational expertise can add value through direct management, a hands-on, service oriented
operating philosophy and innovation.  The Company will invest directly in properties in the form of equity ownership.  In some
instances the Company may take a minority interest in the ownership structure, such as a joint venture format, but will
maintain control of the operations, as we believe this is where real estate value is created.  These investments may
additionally include acquiring equity positions in private or publicly-traded real estate companies.

       For many years, Parkway has been engaged in a process of strategic planning and goal setting.  The material goals and
objectives of Parkway's earlier strategic plans have been achieved, and have benefited Parkway's stockholders through
increased FFO and dividend payments per share.  In 1998, Parkway adopted a strategic plan that sets as its goal to increase
Parkway's FFO per basic share without the issuance of new equity.  The review, accountability and reward of the plan align
management and stockholder interests.  The goal of the strategic plan is to increase Parkway's FFO per basic share to $5.00
(before expense accruals for restricted share grants tied to its accomplishment) in 50 months (i.e., the end of 2002); hence the
plan is referred to as the "5 in 50 Plan."  However, in 2000, the benchmark was raised to the new basic FFO per share of
$5.23, a 5% increase over the previously disclosed goal of $5.00.  This change was due to the inadvertent benefit of the
Rothschild Realty Convertible Preferred Stock Offering (see Management's Discussion and Analysis-Liquidity).  The Plan sets
goals, assigns responsibility for the attainment of such goals to specific Parkway officers, and provides for follow-up
evaluations to determine whether the officers responsible for the attainment of each goal are moving toward success. The
major goals include realizing the embedded rental rate growth in Parkway's existing portfolio of office properties, investing
$50 million per year (for a total of $200 million) at a positive spread of 250 basis points over the long-term cost of debt, selling
Parkway's non-earning assets and re-deploying the proceeds in higher yielding assets, increasing the overall occupancy of
Parkway's office portfolio, and taking numerous other actions to generate additional cash flow from Parkway's properties.
Many of the goals established in the 5 in 50 Plan have been accomplished such as the placement of approximately $200
million in office properties. Although components of the 5 in 50 Plan are still subject to risk and uncertainties, many of which
are beyond Parkway's control, Parkway believes that its goals are attainable.  As such, Parkway's internal 2002 budget
projects reaching the 5 in 50 Plan goal of $5.23 per basic share in FFO.  See Item 7. "Management's Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations--Forward Looking Statements."

       As Parkway enters the last year of it's 5 in 50 Plan, work has begun on establishing the strategy for 2003 and  beyond.
The Company plans to adopt a new, three-year strategic plan that we will refer to as VALUE2, indicating our focus on creating
value for our shareholders as well as maintaining the Company's values as established in our Commitment to Excellence.  The
focus of the VALUE2 plan will include Venturing with quality partners, Asset recycling, Leverage neutral growth,
Uncompromising focus on operations and Equity returns to the shareholders greater than the National Association of Real
Estate Investment Trusts (NAREIT) office index.  The Company is in the process of developing the plan and expects that it will
be in place by January 1, 2003.  The real estate industry is still evolving as to whether the appropriate measuring stick is
operating earnings per share or funds from operations.  It is the Company's intention to adopt the most widely accepted
measure and believe the outcome will be more clear by January 1, 2003.

       Parkway generally seeks to acquire well-located Class A, A- or B+ (as classified within their respective markets) multi-
story office buildings which are located in primary or secondary markets in the Southeastern and Southwestern United States
and Chicago, ranging in size from 100,000 to 750,000 net rentable square feet and which have current and projected
occupancy levels in excess of 70% and adequate parking to accommodate full occupancy.  Office properties are designated
Class A, A- or B+ based on a combination of factors including rent, building finishes, system standards and efficiency, building
amenities, location/accessibility and market perception.  Class A properties represent the most prestigious buildings competing
for premier office users with rents above average for the area.  These buildings generally have high quality standard finishes,
state of the art systems, exceptional accessibility and a definite market presence.  Class B office buildings compete for a wide
range of users with rents in the average range for the area.  Building finishes are fair to good for the area and systems are
adequate, but the building does not compete with Class A at the same price.  The Company targets buildings which are
occupied by a major tenant (or tenants) (e.g., a tenant that accounts for at least 30% of the building's total rental revenue and
has at least five years remaining on its lease).  Parkway's focus on new property acquisitions will be on higher barrier-to-entry
sub-markets in both central business districts and suburban markets.  Parkway strives to purchase office buildings at
minimum initial unleveraged annual yields on its total investment of 10% for urban assets.  The Company defines initial
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unleveraged yield as net operating income ("NOI") divided by total investment (as previously defined), where NOI represents
budgeted cash operating income for the current year at current occupancy rates and at rental rates currently in place with no
adjustments for anticipated expense savings, increases in rental rates, additional leasing or straight line rent.  Leases that
expire during the year are assumed to renew at market rates unless interviews with tenants during pre-purchase due diligence
indicate a likelihood that a tenant will not renew. In markets where the Company self-manages its properties, NOI also includes
the net management fee expected to be earned during the year.  The Company also generally seeks to acquire properties
whose total investment per net rentable square foot is at least 20% below estimated replacement cost and whose current
rental rates are at or below market rental rates.   While the Company seeks to acquire properties which meet all of the
acquisition criteria, specific property acquisitions are evaluated individually and may fail to meet one or more of the acquisition
criteria at the date of purchase.  Since January 1, 2001, the Company has acquired three office properties with approximately
1.6 million net rentable square feet for a total investment of $212.5 million, or approximately $133 per net rentable square
foot.  The properties purchased are located in the central business districts of Chicago and Nashville and the Greenspoint
suburban market in Houston.  Consistent with the qualification requirements of a REIT, the Company intends to hold and
operate its portfolio of office buildings for investment purposes, but may determine to sell properties that no longer meet its
investment criteria.

       In addition to investing in office properties, Parkway seeks to purchase common stock of other REITs that meet certain
criteria.  This program is referred to as the REIT Significant Value Program or "RSVP".  The Company views the purchase of
publicly-traded real estate equity securities to be an alternative to "fee simple" transactions for purchasing quality assets at
attractive prices.  The existence of a sustainable dividend provides a yield on the investment while the Company positions itself
for direct involvement.

       The general criteria for purchase includes strategic fit with Parkway with a preference to office, mixed office/industrial,
diversified or special  situations with office, the ability for Parkway's direct involvement to add value to the REIT,  discounts to
net asset value (NAV) generally 20% or greater,  sustainable dividend yields of 8% or greater, acceptable debt levels as
measured by interest and fixed charge coverage ratios  and accretive investment economics.  All REITs in which Parkway
makes an investment will be approved by the Parkway Board of Directors.

       As of March 2001, all of the holdings of common equity of other REITs had been liquidated generating a total net gain of
$2,171,000 excluding dividends during 2000 and 2001.  Although we currently have no investments, we will continue to
pursue opportunities in the public market in accordance with the RSVP plan as conditions warrant.

       The Company has been engaged in the purchase of its outstanding common stock since June 1998.  Given the
fluctuations in price of the Company's public equity without a corresponding change in valuation of the underlying real estate
assets, the Company believes a well-executed repurchase program can add significant stockholder value.  During 2001, the
Company repurchased 613,200 shares of its common stock at an average cost of $29.36 per share.  Since June 1998, the
Company has purchased a total of 2,127,493 shares of its common stock, which represents approximately 19.2% of the
Company stock outstanding when the buyback program was initiated on June 30, 1998.  When considering repurchasing
shares, the Company evaluates the following items:  impact on the Company's 5 in 50 Plan; discount to net asset value;
implied capitalization rate; implied value per square foot; impact on liquidity of common stock; and other investment
alternatives that are available with a similar risk profile (capital allocation).

       Parkway's management team consists of experienced office property specialists with proven capabilities in office property
(i) operations; (ii) leasing; (iii) management; (iv) acquisition/disposition; (v) financing; (vi) capital allocation; and (vii) re-
positioning.  The management team also has considerable experience in evaluating and completing mergers and/or
acquisitions of other REITs.  Since 1979, the Company has completed eight such business combinations.  The Company
believes these capabilities will allow Parkway to continue to create office property value in all phases of the real estate cycle.
These capabilities are enhanced by the fee based real estate services provided through Parkway's wholly owned subsidiary,
Parkway Realty Services.  Parkway will continue its initiative to increase Parkway Realty Services through the acquisition of
brokerage companies and through joint ventures.  Parkway's nine senior officers have an average of over 20 years of real
estate industry experience, and have worked together at Parkway for an average of over 14 years.  Management has
developed a highly service-oriented operating culture and believes that its focus on operations, proactive leasing, property
management and asset management activities will result in higher tenant retention and occupancy and will continue to
translate into enhanced stockholder value.

       The Company expects to continue seeking fixed rate, non-recourse mortgage financing at terms ranging from ten to thirty
years on select office building investments as additional capital is needed.  The Company plans to maintain a ratio of debt to
total market capitalization from 25% to 50% although such ratio may from time to time temporarily exceed 50% especially
when the Company has incurred significant amounts of short-term debt in connection with acquisitions.  In addition, volatility in
the price of the Company's common stock may result in a debt to total market capitalization ratio exceeding 50% from time to
time.  The Company monitors interest and fixed charge coverage ratios.  See Item 7.  "Management's Discussion and Analysis
of Financial Condition and Results of Operations – Financial Condition."  Parkway has no present plans to issue senior
securities.  Should the opportunity present itself, Parkway has the ability to issue modest amounts periodically through its
dividend reinvestment plan.

       Parkway may, in appropriate circumstances, acquire one or more properties in exchange for Parkway's equity securities.
Parkway may provide financing  in connection with sales of property if market conditions so require, but it does not presently
intend to make other loans.  Parkway has no set policy as to the amount or percentage of its assets which may be invested in
any specific property.  Rather than a specific policy, Parkway evaluates each property in terms of  whether and to what extent
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the property meets Parkway's investment criteria and strategic objectives.  Parkway has no present intentions of underwriting
securities of other issuers.  The strategies and policies set forth above were determined, and are subject to review by,
Parkway's Board of Directors which may change such strategies or policies based upon their evaluation of the state of the real
estate market, the performance of Parkway's assets, capital and credit market conditions, and other relevant factors.  Parkway
provides annual reports to its stockholders that contain financial statements audited by Parkway's independent public
accountants.

Dispositions

       Parkway has also pursued a strategy of liquidating its non-core assets and office building investments that no longer meet
the Company's investment criteria and/or the Company has determined value will be maximized by selling and redeploying the
proceeds. The Company routinely evaluates changes in market conditions that indicate an opportunity or need to sell properties
within those markets in order to maximize shareholder value and allocate capital judiciously.

       Since January 1, 1995, Parkway has sold non-core assets with a book value of approximately $45 million for
approximately $68 million, resulting in an aggregate gain for financial reporting purposes of approximately $23 million.  The
book value of all remaining non-office building real estate assets and mortgage loans, all of which are for sale, was
approximately $4.6 million as of December 31, 2001.

       Since January 1, 1998, the Company has sold ten office properties, encompassing approximately 967,000 net rentable
square feet for net proceeds of $97 million, resulting in aggregate gains for financial reporting purposes of $13 million. In
2001, the Company sold one office property in Birmingham, Alabama.  During 2000, three office properties in Northern Virginia
and one office property in Little Rock, Arkansas were sold..  The decision to sell these assets was based on the fact that they
were suburban and were neither self-managed nor self-leased.  Currently, the Company is also considering the sale of its
properties in Greenville, South Carolina and Indianapolis, Indiana, primarily because the Company does not own sufficient
office space in these markets to justify self-management and self-leasing.  These investment decisions will be based upon the
Company's analysis of existing markets and competing investment opportunities.

Administration

       The Company is self-administered and self-managed and maintains its principal executive offices in Jackson, Mississippi.
As of March 1, 2002, the Company had 200 employees.

       The operations of the Company are conducted from approximately 13,000 square feet of office space located at 188 East
Capitol Street, One Jackson Place Suite 1000, Jackson, Mississippi.  The building is owned by Parkway and is leased by
Parkway at market rental rates.  The Company maintains a website at www.pky.com.

Properties.

General

       The Company operates and invests principally in office properties in the Southeastern and Southwestern United States and
Chicago, but is not limited to any specific geographical region or property type.  As of March 1, 2002, the Company owned or
had an interest in 51 office properties comprising approximately 8.7 million square feet of office space located in eleven states.

       In addition, the Company has an investment in the Toyota Center, formerly known as the Moore Building, which is a
historic renovation adjacent to the Triple-A baseball stadium complex in downtown Memphis.  The Toyota Center was originally
constructed in 1913 and consists of approximately 174,000 rentable square feet.  The Company constructed a multi-level,
770-space parking garage to accommodate the building and stadium parking needs.    This building is owned by Moore
Building Associates LP (the "Partnership") and an institutional investor, Banc of America Historic Ventures, LLC ("BOA") with
the Company's ownership interest being less than 1%.   At December 31, 2001, the note receivable from the Partnership
totaled $6,942,000.
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       Property acquisitions in 2001, 2000 and 1999 were funded through a variety of sources, including:

              a.       Cash reserves and cash generated from operating activities,

              b.       Sales of non-core assets,

              c.       Sales of office properties,

              d.       Sales of investments in equity securities of other REITs,

              e.       Fixed rate, non-recourse mortgage financing at terms ranging from 10 to 20 years,

              f.        Assumption of existing fixed rate, non-recourse mortgages on properties purchased,

              g.       Sales of Parkway preferred stock, and

              h.       Advances on bank lines of credit.

Office Buildings

       Other than as discussed under "Item 1. Business", the Company intends to hold and operate its portfolio of office buildings
for investment purposes.  The Company does not propose any program for the renovation, improvement or development of any
of the office buildings, except as called for under the renewal of existing leases or the signing of new leases or improvements
necessary to upgrade recent acquisitions to the Company's operating standards.  All such improvements are expected to be
financed by cash flow from the portfolio of office properties and advances on bank lines of credit.

       In the opinion of management, all properties are adequately covered by insurance.  This is an area to which management
has devoted a great deal of time and attention following the unfortunate events of September 11, 2001.

       All office building investments compete for tenants with similar properties located within the same market primarily on the
basis of location, rent charged, services provided and the design and condition of the improvements.  The Company also
competes with other REITs, financial institutions, pension funds, partnerships, individual investors and others when attempting
to acquire office properties.

       The following table sets forth certain information about office properties the Company owned or had an interest in as of
March 1, 2002:

Estimated
Average

Total Net % of Average Market % of
Number Rentable Total Rent Rent Leases %

Of Square Net Per Per Expiring Leased
Office Feet Rentable Square Square In As of

Location Properties(1) (in thousands) Feet Foot (2) Foot (3) 2002 (4) 1/1/2002
------------------------ ------------------- ------------------- --------------- --------------- --------------- --------------- -------------
Houston, TX 11 1,678 19.3% $18.03 $18.04 9.7% 98.1%
Chicago, IL 1 1,068 12.3% 29.89 31.70 0.3% 89.1%
Columbia, SC 3 871 10.0% 15.68 16.68 17.9% 96.1%
Jackson, MS 5 837 9.6% 18.29 17.68 15.5% 96.0%
Memphis, TN 3 669 7.7% 17.06 16.21 18.7% 92.6%
Atlanta, GA 7 600 6.9% 17.79 17.84 12.1% 92.2%
Knoxville, TN 2 528 6.1% 15.03 14.77 12.0% 91.2%
Richmond, VA 6 498 5.7% 16.98 15.88 17.0% 93.2%
Nashville, TN 1 418 4.8% 15.40 17.00 11.4% 88.7%
Chesapeake, VA 3 387 4.5% 16.72 15.23 12.1% 89.6%
St. Petersburg, FL 2 325 3.7% 17.10 16.60 9.2% 99.0%
Winston-Salem, NC 1 239 2.7% 19.84 20.00 15.7% 100.0%
Ft. Lauderdale, FL 2 214 2.5% 21.72 20.07 6.1% 94.6%
All Others 4 361 4.2% 14.19 14.14 15.2% 90.7%

----- ------- --------- --------- --------- --------- ---------
51 8,693 100.0% $18.65 $18.72 11.8% 93.9%

=== ==== ===== ===== ===== ===== =====

(1)    Includes 50 office properties owned directly and a 32,000 square foot office property that the Company owns a 50%
interest located in New Orleans, Louisiana.

(2)    Average rent per square foot is defined as the weighted average current gross rental rate including expense escalations
for occupied office space in the building as of January 1, 2002.
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(3)    Estimated average market rent per square foot is based upon information obtained from (i) the Company's own
experience in leasing space at the properties; (ii) leasing agents in the relevant markets with respect to quoted rental rates and
completed leasing transactions for comparable properties in the relevant markets; and (iii) publicly available data with respect
thereto.  Estimated average market rent is weighted by the net rentable square feet expiring in each property.

(4)    The percentage of leases expiring in 2002 represents the ratio of square feet under leases expiring in 2002 divided by
total net rentable square feet.

       The following table sets forth scheduled lease expirations for properties owned as of March 1, 2002 for leases executed
as of January 1, 2002, assuming no tenant exercises renewal options:

Net Annualized Wghtd Avg Wghtd Est
Rentable Percent of Rental Expiring Gross Avg Market

Year of Number Square Feet Total Net Amount Rental Rate Per Rent Per Net
Lease of Expiring Rentable Expiring (1) Net Rentable Rentable

Expiration Leases (in thousands) Square Feet (in thousands) Square Foot (2) Square Foot (3)
-------------- ----------- ------------------ ---------------- ---------------- -------------------- -------------------

2002 246 1,027 11.8% $  17,247 $16.79 $16.98
2003 196 1,104 12.7% 20,007 18.12 16.79
2004 192 1,541 17.7% 29,059 18.86 18.24
2005 131 1,348 15.5% 23,985 17.79 17.90
2006 88 757 8.7% 14,000 18.50 17.59

Thereafter 93 2,387 27.5% 47,955 20.09 21.48
----- ------- --------- ------------ --------- ---------
946 8,164 93.9% $152,253 $18.65 $18.72

=== ==== ===== ======= ===== =====

(1)    Annualized rental amount expiring is defined as net rentable square feet expiring multiplied by the weighted average
expiring annual rental rate per net rentable square foot.

(2)    Weighted average expiring gross rental rate is the weighted average rental rate including expense escalations for office
space.

(3)    Estimated average market rent is based upon information obtained from (i) the Company's own experience in leasing
space at the properties: (ii) leasing agents in the relevant markets with respect to quoted rental rates and completed leasing
transactions for comparable properties in the relevant markets; and (iii) publicly available data with respect thereto.  Estimated
average market rent is weighted by the net rentable square feet expiring in each property.

       The Company has one property, 233 North Michigan, whose book value at December 31, 2001 exceeds ten percent of
total assets.

       The 233 North Michigan building (the "Building") is a 32-story Class B+ office property with an attached four-level, below
grade parking garage.  The building was constructed in 1972 and includes 984,000 Rentable Square Feet ("RSF") of Class B+
office space, 41,000 RSF of retail space and 43,000 RSF of storage space.  The building was 89.1% leased at January 1,
2002, with an average effective annual rental rate per square foot of $29.89.

       The building's major tenants include governmental agencies and businesses that provide legal, accounting, insurance,
advertising and other financial services.  Retail tenants include financial service companies, a restaurant and other numerous
service-oriented amenity tenants.

       Lease expirations for the building as of January 1, 2002 are as follows (in thousands, except number of leases):

Square Feet Percentage Annualized Percentage of
Of Leases Of Total Rental Total Annualized Number of

Year Expiring Square Feet Revenue (1) Rental Revenue Leases
------- --------------- --------------- ---------------- ---------------------- --------------
2002 3 0.3% $       57 0.2% 2
2003 8 0.7% 357 1.3% 3
2004 150 14.1% 4,876 17.2% 4
2005 13 1.2% 405 1.4% 4
2006 47 4.5% 1,644 5.8% 9

Thereafter 730 68.3% 21,087 74.1% 19
----- ---------- ---------- ---------- ----
951 89.1% $28,426 100.0% 41

=== ====== ====== ====== ==
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       The 233 North Michigan building has several tenants that occupy 10% or more of the rentable square footage.  The
information regarding these tenants is as follows (in thousands):

Percentage Annualized Nature of Lease
Square Of Total Rental Tenant's Expiration Renewal

Tenant Feet Square Feet Revenue (1) Business Date Options
-------------------------------- ---------- --------------- --------------- -------------------- ------------- -----------
Government Services
       Administration (GSA) 189 17.7% $  5,493 Government 11/09 None
United Health Services 168 15.7% 4,380 Health Insurance 11/09 (2)
Young & Rubicam, Inc. 122 11.4% 3,739 Advertising 11/11 (3)

----- --------- ----------
479 44.8% $13,612

=== ===== ======

       (1)     Annualized rental revenue represents the gross rental rate (including escalations) per square foot as of January 1,
2002, multiplied by the number of square feet leased by the tenant.
       (2)     United Healthcare Services' renewal option consists of two extensions of five years each with written notice by
November 2008.
       (3)     Young & Rubicam, Inc. renewal option consists of one extension of five years with written notice by September
2010.

       For tax purposes, depreciation is calculated over 39 years for building and garage, 7 to 39 years for building and tenant
improvements and 5 to 7 years for equipment, furniture and fixtures.  The federal tax basis net of accumulated tax depreciation
of 233 North Michigan is as follows as of December 31, 2001 (in thousands):

233 North
Michigan

-------------
Land $  15,800
Building and Garage 156,371
Building Improvements 100
Tenant Improvements 27

       Real estate tax expense for 2001 for 233 North Michigan was $3,266,000.

       The Company has one non-recourse first mortgage note payable with a principal balance greater than 10% of its assets.
The lender is Deutsche Banc Alex Brown ("233 Mortgage"), and the loan totals $105,359,000 at December 31, 2001 and is
secured by the 233 North Michigan office property located in Chicago, Illinois.  The 233 Mortgage has a fixed interest rate of
7.35%, matures July 11, 2011 with payments based on a 25 year amortization.

       Other fixed-rate mortgage notes payable total $199,626,000 at December 31, 2001 and are secured by 26 properties in
various markets with interest rates ranging from 6.945% to 8.375%.  Maturity dates on these mortgage notes payable range
from March 2003 to October 2019 on 12 to 30 year amortizations.  See Note F to the consolidated financial statements.

       The majority of the Company's fixed rate secured debt contains prepayment provisions based on the greater of a yield
maintenance penalty or 1.0% of the outstanding loan amount.  The yield maintenance penalty essentially compensates the
lender for the difference between the fixed rate under the loan and the yield that the lender would receive if the lender
reinvested the prepaid loan balance in U.S. Treasury Securities with a similar maturity as the loan.
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Tenants

       The office properties are leased to approximately 946 tenants, which are in a wide variety of industries including banking,
professional services (including legal, accounting, and consulting), energy, financial services and telecommunications.  The
following table sets forth information concerning the 25 largest tenants of the properties owned as of January 1, 2002 (in
thousands, except square foot data):

Annualized Lease
Square Rental Expiration

Tenant Feet Revenue (1) Office Property Date
--------------------------------------------------------- ------------ --------------- ---------------------------------- --------------
Government Services Administration (GSA)................. 302,103 $  7,347 (2) (2)
Bank of America, NA .................................................. 274,316 3,100 (3) (3)
South Carolina State Government............................... 255,320 4,030 (4) (4)
Worldcom Communications, Inc.
(formerly MCI Telecommunications/Skytel) ................ 232,580 4,043 (5) (5)
Morgan Keegan & Company, Inc................................. 178,628 3,384 Morgan Keegan Tower 09/07
Nabors Industries/Nabors
     Corporate Services................................................ 170,627 3,359 One Commerce Green 12/05
United Healthcare Services......................................... 167,673 4,380 233 North Michigan 11/09
Schlumberger Technology.......................................... 155,324 2,645 Schlumberger 04/07
Washington Group International, Inc.
     (formerly Raytheon) .............................................. 147,075 2,822 Washington Group Building 12/04
Burlington Resources Oil & Gas Company................... 137,471 2,323 400 North Belt 12/06
Florida Power Corporation .......................................... 133,279 2,232 Central Station 05/13
Young & Rubicam, Inc. ............................................... 122,078 3,739 233 North Michigan 11/11
Womble Carlyle Sandridge
     and Rice, PLLC...................................................... 102,744 2,067 BB&T Financial Center 05/02
First Tennessee Bank, NA .......................................... 101,400 1,650 First Tennessee Plaza 09/04
MeadWestvaco Corporation
     (formerly Westvaco Corporation) ........................... 100,457 1,664 Westvaco Building 01/06
Boult, Cummings, Conners, & Berry, PLLC.................. 98,813 2,048 Bank of America Plaza 05/04
DHL Airways .............................................................. 98,649 1,769 One Commerce Green 11/04
Branch Banking & Trust (BB&T) .................................. 98,262 1,935 BB&T Financial Center 12/15
AT&T Wireless Services, Inc. SunCom Building, River
     (formerly Telecorp PCS)......................................... 94,418 1,640      Oaks Place (6)
PGS Tensor Geophysical, Inc. ..................................... 91,960 1,594 Tensor Building 03/05
Trigon Blue Cross....................................................... 83,795 1,543 Lynnwood Plaza, Glen Forest (7)
Facility Holdings Corp................................................. 82,444 1,442 Lakewood II 12/16
Lynk Systems, Inc. ..................................................... 75,009 1,369 Falls Pointe, Roswell North (8)
UBS Warburg (formerly PaineWebber Inc.).................. 61,091 1,136 (9) (9)
Bell South Telecommunications.................................. 58,664 921 Charlotte Park (10)

------------ ----------
3,424,180 $64,182

======= ======

(1)    Annualized Rental Revenue represents the gross rental rate (including escalations) per square foot as of January 1, 2002,
multiplied by the number of square feet leased by the tenant.

(2)    GSA occupies 302,103 square feet and the leases expire as follows:

Lease
Square Expiration

Office Property Feet Date
-------------------------------------------------------------------- ----------- ---------------

233 North Michigan...................................................................... 189,316 11/09
One Jackson Place ....................................................................... 22,734 07/10
First Tennessee Plaza................................................................... 22,069 03/08
Moorefield II ................................................................................. 18,912 06/02
Falls Building................................................................................ 17,439 01/03
Greenbrier Tower II....................................................................... 11,956 01/07
Morgan Keegan Tower.................................................................. 7,647 06/03
Moorefield III ................................................................................ 5,370 03/04
Town Point Center ........................................................................ 5,155 11/11
Moorefield I .................................................................................. 1,505 06/02

----------
302,103

======
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 (3)    Bank of America, NA occupies 274,316 square feet in two properties under separate leases that expire as follows:
180,530 square feet in March 2012 at Bank of America Plaza in Nashville, TN and 93,786 square feet in June 2006 at Bank of
America Tower in Columbia, SC.

(4)    South Carolina State Government Agencies occupy 255,320 square feet in two properties under separate leases that
expire as follows:  79,965 square feet in June 2002, 7,767 square feet in July 2004, 1,133 square feet in August 2004 and
159,303 square feet in June 2005 in Capitol Center and 7,152 square feet in January 2004 in Atrium at Stoneridge.

(5)    Worldcom Communications, Inc. (formerly MCI Telecommunications/Skytel) occupies 232,580 square feet and the leases
expire as follows:

Lease
Square Expiration

Office Property Feet Date
--------------------------------------------------------------------- ------------ ---------------
Skytel Centre ............................................................................... 155,927 07/05
One Jackson Place....................................................................... 37,817 12/02
Glen Forest .................................................................................. 19,003 03/02
Town Point Center........................................................................ 12,526 10/07
Charlotte Park.............................................................................. 6,107 01/02
233 North Michigan ..................................................................... 1,200 10/03

----------
232,580

======

 (6)    AT&T Wireless Services, Inc. (formerly Telecorp PCS) occupies a total of 94,418 square feet in two properties under
separate leases that expire as follows:  75,544 square feet in December 2003 in the SunCom Building and 18,874 square feet
in March 2004 in River Oaks Place.

(7)    Trigon Blue Cross Blue Shield occupies 83,795 square feet in two properties under separate leases that expire as follows:
8,590 square feet in October 2002, 31,527 square feet in June 2003 in Lynnwood Plaza and 43,678 square feet in December
2004 in Glen Forest.

(8)    Lynk Systems, Inc. occupies 75,009 square feet in two properties under separate leases that expire as follows:  72,902
square feet in December 2003 in Falls Pointe, 2,107 square feet in January 2005 in Roswell North.

(9)    UBS Warburg (formerly PaineWebber, Inc.) occupies 61,091 square feet and the leases expire as follows:

Lease
Square Expiration

Office Property Feet Date
--------------------------------------------------------------------- ----------- ---------------
IBM Building ................................................................................. 19,756 01/11
Forum II & III................................................................................. 16,828 01/07
Comerica Bank Building................................................................ 15,317 11/04
First Tennessee Plaza................................................................... 9,190 03/04

----------
61,091

======

(10)    Bell South Telecommunications occupies 58,664 square feet in Charlotte Park under separate leases that expire as
follows:  50,578 square feet in January 2004, 2,083 square feet in August 2003,and 6,003 in February 2003.

Non-Core Assets

       Since January 1, 1995, Parkway has pursued a strategy of liquidating its non-core assets and using the proceeds from
such sales to acquire office properties, pay down short-term debt and repurchase its own stock.  The Company defines non-
core assets as all assets other than office properties which at December 31, 2001 consisted of land and mortgage loans. In
accordance with this strategy, Parkway sold non-core assets with a book value of $550,000 for cash proceeds of $605,000
during 2001.  Aggregate gains for financial reporting purposes from sales of non-core assets during 2001 were $55,000.
There were no sales of non-core assets in 2000.  The book value of all remaining non-office building real estate assets and
mortgage loans, all of which are for sale, was $4,610,000 as of December 31, 2001.  Of this amount, $3,733,000 represents
undeveloped land with a carrying cost of approximately $34,000 annually.
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 Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related Stockholder Matters.

       The Company's common stock ($.001 par value) is listed and trades on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol
"PKY".  The number of record holders of the Company's common stock at March 1, 2002, was 2,701.

       The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the high and low last reported sales prices per share of the
Company's common stock and the per share cash distributions paid by Parkway during each quarter.

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000

------------------------------------------------ -----------------------------------------------
Quarter Ended     High Low Distributions     High Low Distributions

---------------------------- ---------- ----------- ---------------- ----------- ----------- ----------------
March 31 .......................... $30.260 $28.010 $  .56 $29.625 $26.688 $  .50
June 30............................. 35.250 28.510 .63 31.875 27.938 .50
September 30 ................... 34.500 30.050 .63 33.000 30.000 .56
December 31 .................... 33.950 30.420 .63 31.500 27.625 .56

--------- ---------
$2.45 $2.12

===== =====

       Common stock distributions during 2001 and 2000 ($2.45 and $2.12 per share, respectively) were taxable as follows for
federal income tax purposes:

Year Ended
December 31

--------------------------
    2001 2000
----------- -----------

Ordinary income ........................................................................................................................... $2.45 $1.94
Capital gain .................................................................................................................................. - .10
Unrecaptured Section 1250 gain ................................................................................................... - .08

------- -------
$2.45 $2.12

==== ====

       The Company's shares of Series A 8.75% Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock are also listed for trading on the New
York Stock Exchange and trade under the symbol "PKY PrA".  The following table shows the high and low preferred share
prices and per share distributions paid for each quarter of 2001 and 2000 reported by the New York Stock Exchange.

Year Ended Year Ended
December 31, 2001 December 31, 2000

-------------------------------------------------- -------------------------------------------------
Quarter Ended High Low Distributions High Low Distributions

------------ ------------ ----------------- ------------ ------------ -----------------
March 31 .......................... $23.250 $20.125 $  .55 $19.500 $17.688 $  .55
June 30............................. 25.100 23.000 .55 20.500 18.375 .55
September 30 ................... 25.200 23.950 .55 22.125 19.750 .55
December 31 .................... 25.250 24.400 .54 21.250 19.188 .54

-------- --------
$2.19 $2.19

===== =====

       As of March 1, 2002, there were 67 holders of record of the Company's 2,650,000 outstanding shares of Series A
preferred stock.  Preferred stock distributions during 2001 and 2000 were taxable as follows for federal income tax purposes:

Year Ended
December 31

--------------------------
2001 2000

--------- ------------
Ordinary income ........................................................................................................................... $2.19 $1.99
Capital gain................................................................................................................................... - .11
Unrecaptured Section 1250 gain ................................................................................................... - .09

-------- --------
$2.19 $2.19

===== =====
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      On June 20, 2001, the Company issued 1,603,499 shares of its Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock to
Rothschild/Five Arrows for net proceeds of $55,000,000.  The funds were applied to the purchase of the 233 North Michigan
Building and adjacent parking garage in Chicago, Illinois.  The dividend payment rate on these shares is 8.34%.  On July 3,
2001, the Company issued the remaining 539,358 shares of its Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock to
Rothschild/Five Arrows. The net proceeds from this second issuance were $18,500,000, which was used to reduce amounts of
debt outstanding on the Company's lines of credit. There is no public market for Parkway's Series B Cumulative Convertible
Preferred Stock.  The dividend payment rate on these shares is 8.34% and total dividends of $3,249,000 were declared on the
stock in 2001.  In connection with the sales of convertible preferred equity, Parkway issued a warrant to Five Arrows to
purchase 75,000 shares of the Company's common stock at a price of $35 for a period of seven years.
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Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operation.

Financial Condition

Comments are for the balance sheet dated December 31, 2001 compared to the balance sheet dated December 31,
2000.

       In 2001, Parkway continued the application of its strategy of operating and acquiring office properties as well as
liquidating non-core assets and office assets that no longer meet the Company's investment criteria and/or the Company has
determined value will be maximized by selling.  During the year ended December 31, 2001, the Company purchased three
office properties and sold one office property.  Total assets increased $185,375,000, and office and parking properties (before
depreciation) increased $221,044,000 or 33.8%.

       Parkway's direct investment in office and parking properties increased $199,751,000 net of depreciation, to a carrying
amount of $795,860,000 at December 31, 2001 and consisted of 51 operating properties.  During the year ending December
31, 2001, Parkway purchased three office properties as follows (in thousands):
   

Date Purchase
Office Property Location Square Feet Purchased Price

--------------------------- ----------------- ---------------- -------------- --------------
233 North Michigan Chicago, IL 1,068 06/22/01 $173,500
550 Greens Parkway Houston, TX 72 10/01/01 9,000
Bank of America Plaza Nashville, TN 418 12/20/01 30,000

------- ------------
Total 1,558 $212,500

==== =======

       On March 30, 2001, the Company closed the cash sale of its 75,000 square foot office property in Birmingham, Alabama
for net proceeds of $4,846,000.  The Company recorded a loss for financial reporting purposes of $35,000 on the sale in the
first quarter of 2001.  The net proceeds from the sale were used to reduce amounts outstanding on the Company's lines of
credit.

       The Company is also considering selling properties in Greenville, South Carolina and Indianapolis, Indiana.  The investment
decisions will be based upon the Company's analysis of existing markets and competing investment opportunities.

       During the year ending December 31, 2001, the Company capitalized building improvements and additional purchase
expenses of $14,071,000 and recorded depreciation expense of $22,025,000 related to its office and parking properties.

       At December 31, 2001, non-core assets, other than mortgage loans, totaled $3,733,000.  On March 5, 2001, the
Company closed on the cash sale of 2.8 acres of land adjacent to its office properties in Deerfield Beach, Florida for net
proceeds from $606,000.  The Company recorded a gain for financial reporting purposes of $55,000 on the sale in the first
quarter.  The net proceeds from the sale were used to reduce amounts outstanding on the Company's lines of credit.  The
Company expects to continue its efforts to liquidate its remaining non-core assets.

       During 2001, the note receivable from Moore Building Associates LP decreased a net $1,921,000 due to payments
received on the note of $3,941,000 and advances made on the note of $2,020,000.  The note bears interest at a rate of 13%
annually.

       During 2001, the Company sold its equity interests in other publicly traded REITs held through its RSVP Program for net
proceeds of $24,051,000.  A net non-recurring gain of $1,591,000 was recognized on these sales in the first quarter.  The net
proceeds from the sales were used to reduce amounts outstanding on the Company's lines of credit and to purchase Company
stock.

       Notes payable to banks totaled $126,044,000 at December 31, 2001 and are the result of advances under bank lines of
credit to purchase additional office properties, make improvements to office properties, fund development costs, purchase real
estate equity securities, pay dividends and purchase Company stock.

       Mortgage notes payable without recourse increased $79,515,000 during the year ended December 31, 2001 due to
scheduled principal payments of $11,521,000, principal paid on early extinguishment of debt of $14,964,000 and placement of
a $106,000,000 fixed rate, non-recourse first mortgage with Deutsche Banc Alex Brown.  The interest rate on the mortgage is
7.35% and matures July 11, 2011.  The mortgage is secured by the 233 North Michigan Building and adjacent parking garage
in Chicago, Illinois.

       In 2001, Parkway recognized an extraordinary loss on the early extinguishment of mortgage notes payable in the amount
of $1,302,000.  The extraordinary loss represents the write-off of unamortized loan origination fees and prepayment penalties
paid on higher interest rate, lower loan to value, faster amortizating loans.

       The Company expects to continue seeking fixed rate, non-recourse mortgage financing at terms ranging from ten to thirty
years on select office building investments as additional capital is needed.  The Company plans to maintain a ratio of debt to
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total market capitalization from 25% to 50% although such ratio may from time to time temporarily exceed 50%, especially
when the Company has incurred significant amounts of short-term debt in connection with acquisitions.  In addition, volatility in
the price of the Company's common stock may result in a debt to total market capitalization ratio exceeding 50% from time to
time.  In addition to this debt ratio, the Company also monitors interest and fixed charge coverage ratios.  The interest
coverage ratio is computed by comparing the cash interest accrued to earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and
amortization.  This ratio for years ending December 31, 2001 and 2000 was 3.09 and 3.01 times, respectively.  The fixed
charge coverage ratio is computed by comparing the cash interest accrued, principal payments made on mortgage loans and
preferred dividends paid to earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization.  This ratio for the years ending
December 31, 2001 and 2000 was 1.70 and 1.77 times, respectively.

       Stockholders' equity increased $49,832,000 during the year ended December 31, 2001 as a result of the following (in
thousands):

Increase
(Decrease)

----------------------------
Net income $26,548 
Change in net unrealized gains on real estate equity securities (821)
Change in market value of interest rate swap (1,694)

------------
Comprehensive income 24,033 

Share purchased - Company common stock (18,003)
Shares issued - convertible preferred stock offerings 73,006 
Shares issued - employee excellence recognition program 2 
Common stock dividends declared (22,830)
Preferred stock dividends declared (5,797)
Convertible preferred stock dividends declared (3,249)
Exercise of stock options 1,343 
Amortization of unearned compensation 1,272 
Common stock issued in lieu of Directors' fees 55 

-----------
$49,832 

======

       The Company purchased 613,200 shares of its common stock during the year ended December 31, 2001, at an average
price of $29.36.  Since June 1998, the Company has purchased a total of 2,127,493 shares of its common stock, which
represents approximately 19.2% of the common stock outstanding when the buyback program was initiated on June 30, 1998.
The Company has the authority to purchase an additional 372,507 shares under its existing authorization from its Board of
Directors, which expires June 30, 2002.

       During 1999 through 2001, the Compensation Committee approved the issuance of shares of restricted stock to officers of
the Company as follows (in thousands, except per share data):

Stock Price
Number of Per Share

Date Shares at Grant Date Restricted Stock Vesting Period (1)
-------- ---------------- ------------------- ---------------------- ----------------------------

03/04/99 150 $28.3750 $4,256 10 years or 46 months
09/14/99 8 $32.1875 258 10 years or 40 months
05/10/00 2 $31.1250 62 10 years or 32 months
11/01/00 6 $28.5625 171 10 years or 26 months
12/11/00 1 $28.5000 29 10 years or 25 months
03/08/01 2 $30.0000 60 10 years or 22 months

----- ---------
169 $4,836

=== =====

(1)     Vesting period for the stock is less than 10 years as indicated, if certain operating results are achieved by the Company
through the 5 in 50 Plan.  Effective in the fourth quarter of 2001, Parkway projected achievement of the goals set forth in the 5
in 50 Plan.  Therefore, all of the shares are assumed to vest on December 31, 2002.  Amortizaton of compensation expense
has been adjusted accordingly.

       Since 1999, the Company has recorded a total of $4,836,000 as additional paid-in capital when the shares of restricted
stock were issued, offset by unearned compensation of the same amount.  The unearned compensaton is deducted from
stockholders' equity and is being amortized over the vesting period.  Compensation expense related to the restricted stock of
$1,272,000 and $940,000 was recognized in 2001 and 2000, respectively.
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       On June 20, 2001, the Company issued 1,603,499 shares of its Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock to
Rothschild/Five Arrows for net proceeds of $55,000,000.  The funds were applied to the purchase of the 233 North Michigan
Building and adjacent parking garage in Chicago, Illinois.  The dividend payment rate on these shares is 8.34%.  On July 3,
2001, the Company issued the remaining 539,358 shares of its Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock to
Rothschild/Five Arrows. The net proceeds from this second issuance were $18,500,000, which was used to reduce amounts
outstanding on the Company's lines of credit.  The dividend payment rate on these shares is 8.34%.  In connection with the
sales of convertible preferred equity, Parkway issued a warrant to Five Arrows to purchase 75,000 shares of the Company's
common stock at a price of $35 for a period of seven years.

Results of Operations

Comments are for the year ended December 31, 2001 compared to the year ended December 31, 2000.

       Net income available for common stockholders for the year ended December 31, 2001 was $17,502,000 ($1.87 per basic
common share) as compared to $29,099,000 ($2.96 per basic common share) for the year ended December 31, 2000.  Net
income included net gains from the sale of real estate, real estate equity securities and other assets in the amounts of
$1,611,000 and $9,471,000 for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively.  In addition, net income included
an extraordinary loss on the early extinguishment of mortgage notes payable in the amount of $1,302,000 for the year ended
December 31, 2001.

       The primary reason for the change in the Company's net income from office and parking properties for 2001 as compared to
2000 is the net effect of the operations of the following properties purchased, constructed or sold (in thousands, except number of
spaces):

       Properties Purchased/Constructed:
       ----------------------------------------

Square
Office Properties Purchase Date Feet
------------------- ------------------- ----------

08/03/00 133
233 North Michigan 06/22/01 1,068
550 Greens Parkway 10/01/01 72
Bank of America Plaza 12/20/01 418

Parking Property Completion Date Spaces
------------------------ --------------------- ----------
Toyota Center Garage 04/01/00 770

       Properties Sold:
       -------------------

Square
Office Properties Date Sold Feet
------------------- ------------- ----------
Cherokee .............................................................................................. 06/20/00 54
Courthouse ........................................................................................... 06/20/00 95
Loudoun Plaza ...................................................................................... 06/20/00 72
First Little Rock Plaza............................................................................ 06/22/00 116
Vestavia ................................................................................................ 03/30/01 75

       Operations of office and parking properties are summarized below (in thousands):

Year Ended
December 31

-------------------------------------
2001 2000

----------------- ----------------
Income ............................................................................................. $135,968 $118,970 
Operating expense............................................................................ (57,465) (49,397)

-------------- -------------
78,503 69,573 

Mortgage interest expense................................................................ (20,526) (16,371)
Depreciation and amortization........................................................... (23,788) (19,651)

-------------- -------------
Net income ....................................................................................... $  34,189 $  33,551 

======== =======
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       At December 31, 2001, the Company has one office property greater than 10% of total assets, the 233 North Michigan
building and adjacent parking garage in Chicago, Illinois with a net book value of $173,108,000 or 20.6% of total assets.

       The effect of the Company's operations related to the 233 North Michigan building and adjacent parking garage included in the
operations of office and parking properties since its acquisition on June 22, 2001 is as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended
December 31

2001
-----------------

Income $15,637 
Operating expense (6,744)

-----------
8,893 

Mortgage interest expense (4,048)
Depreciation and amortization (2,266)

-----------
Net income $2,579 

======

       Dividend income decreased $710,000 for the year ending December 31, 2001 compared to the year ending December 31,
2000.  The decrease is due to the Company's sale of all real estate equity securities held through the RSVP Program during the first
quarter of 2001.

       Interest income earned on the note receivable from Moore Building Associates LP increased $68,000 and the incentive
management fee earned from the Toyota Center (formerly Moore Building) increased $125,000 for the year ending December 31,
2001 compared to the year ending December 31, 2000.

       Net losses on operations of other real estate properties held for sale were $39,000 and $60,000 for the years ending
December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, and consisted of property taxes on land held for sale.

       The $4,155,000 increase in interest expense on office properties in 2001 compared to 2000 is primarily due to the mortgage
loans assumed and/or new loans placed in 2001 and 2000.  The average interest rate on mortgage notes payable as of December
31, 2001 and 2000 was 7.41% and 7.47%, respectively.

       The $1,589,000 decrease in contractual interest expense on bank notes for the year ending December 31, 2001 compared to
the year ending December 31, 2000 is primarily due to the decrease in the average balance of borrowings outstanding under bank
lines of credit from $87,628,000 during 2000 to $74,194,000 during 2001.  In addition, weighted average interest rates under
existing bank lines of credit decreased from 7.78% for the year ending December 31, 2000 to 6.44% for the year ending
December 31, 2001.

       General and administrative expenses were $4,861,000 and $3,951,000 for the years ending December 31, 2001 and 2000,
respectively.  The net increase of $910,000 is primarily due to the increase in amortization of unearned compensation expense
pertaining to the Company's restricted stock shares and additional personnel and related costs as a result of the 28% increase in
total assets.
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Results of Operations

Comments are for the year ended December 31, 2000 compared to the year ended December 31, 1999.

       Net income available for common stockholders for the year ended December 31, 2000 was $29,099,000 ($2.96 per basic
common share) as compared to $20,530,000 ($2.04 per basic common share) for the year ended December 31, 1999.  Net
income included net gains from the sale of real estate, real estate equity securities and other assets in the amounts of
$9,471,000 and $795,000 for the years ended December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

       The primary reason for the change in the Company's net income from office and parking properties for 2000 as compared to
1999 is the net effect of the operations of the following properties purchased, constructed or sold (in thousands, except number of
spaces):

       Properties Purchased/Constructed:
       ----------------------------------------

Square
Office Properties Purchase Date Feet
------------------- ------------------- ----------
Moorefield I........................................................................................... 01/12/99 46
Capitol Center ....................................................................................... 07/01/99 466
Central Station ...................................................................................... 08/03/00 133

Parking Property Completion Date Spaces
----------------------- -------------------- ----------
Toyota Center Garage 04/01/00 770

       Properties Sold:
       ------------------

Square
Office Properties Date Sold Feet
------------------- ------------- -----------
West Office ........................................................................................... 11/30/99 21
Cherokee .............................................................................................. 06/20/00 54
Courthouse ........................................................................................... 06/20/00 95
Loudoun Plaza ...................................................................................... 06/20/00 72
First Little Rock Plaza............................................................................ 06/22/00 116

       Operations of office and parking properties are summarized below (in thousands):

Year Ended
December 31

---------------------------------------
2000 1999

----------------- -----------------
Income ............................................................................................. $118,970 $113,161 
Operating expense............................................................................ (49,397) (47,458)

-------------- --------------
69,573 65,703 

Mortgage interest expense................................................................ (16,371) (15,346)
Depreciation and amortization........................................................... (19,651) (17,413)

-------------- --------------
Net income ....................................................................................... $ 33,551 $ 32,944 

======== ========

       Dividend income increased $1,120,000 for the year ending December 31, 2000 compared to the year ending December 31,
1999.  The increase is due to the income earned on the purchase of common equity of other publicly traded REITs in 2000 through
the Company's RSVP Program.

       Income also increased due to the interest income earned on the note receivable from Moore Building Associates LP of
$805,000 and the incentive management fee earned from the Toyota Center (formerly Moore Building) of $191,000 for the year
ending December 31, 2000.

       Net losses on operations of other real estate properties held for sale were $60,000 and $112,000 for the years ending
December 31, 2000 and 1999, respectively, and consisted primarily of property taxes on land held for sale.
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       The $1,025,000 increase in interest expense on office properties is primarily due to the mortgage loans assumed and/or new
loans placed in 2000 and 1999.  The average interest rate on mortgage notes payable as of December 31, 2000 and 1999 was
7.47% and 7.40%, respectively.

       The $2,806,000 increase in contractual interest expense on bank notes for the year ending December 31, 2000 compared to
the year ending December 31, 1999 is primarily due to the increase in the average balance of borrowings outstanding under bank
lines of credit from $63,553,000 during 1999 to $87,628,000 during 2000.  In addition, weighted average interest rates under
existing bank lines of credit increased from 6.52% for the year ending December 31, 1999 to 7.78% for the year ending December
31, 2000.

       General and administrative expenses were $3,951,000 and $3,850,000 for the years ending December 31, 2000 and 1999,
respectively.  The net increase of $101,000 is primarily due to the increase in amortization of unearned compensation expense
pertaining to the Company's restricted stock shares offset by the decrease in due diligence expense.  A non-recurring charge of
$525,000 was recorded in the third quarter of 1999 for certain expenses related to an unsuccessful merger transaction.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

       Statement of Cash Flows.  Cash and cash equivalents were $2,458,000 and $765,000 at December 31, 2001 and
December 31, 2000, respectively.   The Company generated $52,547,000 in cash flows from operating activities during the
year ended December 31, 2001 compared to $37,818,000 for the same period of 2000.  The Company used $198,184,000 in
investing activities during the year ended December 31, 2001.  Proceeds from the sale of real estate held for sale, an office
property and real estate equity securities were $29,503,000 for the year ended December 31, 2001.  In implementing its
investment strategy, the Company used $213,847,000 to purchase operating properties.  The Company also spent
$15,726,000 to make capital improvements at its office properties and $42,000 toward the Toyota Center Garage real estate
redevelopment project.  Cash dividends of $29,897,000 ($2.45 per common share, $2.1875 per Series A preferred share and
$.8062 per Series B preferred share) were paid to stockholders, and 613,200 shares of common stock were repurchased for a
total of $18,003,000.  Proceeds from long-term financing were $106,000,000, scheduled principal payments were
$11,521,000, and principal payments on early extinguishment of debt were $14,964,000 on mortgage notes payable during
the year ended December 31, 2001.  In 2001, Parkway recognized an extraordinary loss on the early extinguishment of debt in
the amount of $1,302,000.

       Liquidity.  The Company plans to continue pursuing the acquisition of additional investments that meet the Company's
investment criteria in accordance with the strategies outlined under "Item 1. Business" and intends to use bank lines of credit,
proceeds from the sale of non-core assets and office properties held for sale and cash balances to fund those acquisitions.  At
December 31, 2001, the Company had $126,044,000 outstanding under two bank lines of credit.  During 2001, the Company
sold shares of real estate equity securities, land held for sale and an office property for $29,503,000 and recognized a non-
recurring gain of $1,611,000.  The proceeds from these sales were used to reduce the Company’s borrowings under its bank
lines of credit and purchase Company common stock.

       The Company's cash flows are exposed to interest rate changes primarily as a result of its lines of credit used to maintain
liquidity and fund capital expenditures and expansion of the Company’s real estate investment portfolio and operations.  The
Company’s interest rate risk management objective is to limit the impact of interest rate changes on earnings and cash flows
and to lower its overall borrowing costs.  To achieve its objectives, the Company borrows at fixed rates, but also has a three-
year $135 million secured revolving credit facility with a consortium of 13 banks with J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. serving as the
lead agent (the “$135 million line”) and a one-year $12.5 million unsecured line of credit with PNC Bank (the “$12.5 million
line”).

       Effective June 28, 2001, the Company amended and renewed the previous $150 million secured revolving credit facility
with J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. and reduced it to $135 million.  Effective August 5, 2001, the Company replaced the previous
$10 million line with AmSouth Bank with the $12.5 million line with PNC Bank.  The interest rates on the lines of credit are
equal to the 30 day LIBOR rate plus 112.5 to 137.5 basis points, depending upon overall Company leverage.  The weighted
average interest rate on the $12.5 million line and the $135 million line was 3.17% and 4.82% at December 31, 2001,
respectively.

       The Company entered into an interest rate hedge contract on January 8, 2001, which is summarized as follows:

Fair
Market

Type of Notional Maturity Fixed Value
Hedge Amount Date Reference Rate Rate 12/31/01

---------- --------------- ------------ -------------------------------- -------- ----------------
Swap $51,000,000 01/15/03 1-Month LIBOR + 1.375% 5.44% $(1,694,000)

       The Company designated the swap as a hedge of the variable interest rates on $51 million of the Company's borrowings
under the $135 million line.  Accordingly, changes in the fair value of the swap are recognized in accumulated other
comprehensive income until the hedged item is recognized in earnings.

       The Company does not hold or issue this type of derivative contract for trading or speculative purposes.
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       The $12.5 million line is unsecured and is expected to fund the daily cash requirements of the Company's treasury
management system.  This line of credit matures August 5, 2002 and has an interest rate equal to the 30-day LIBOR rate plus
112.5 to 137.5 basis points, depending upon overall Company leverage, with the current rate set at LIBOR plus 130 basis
points.  The Company paid a facility fee of 10 basis points ($12,500) upon closing of the loan agreement.  Under the $12.5
million line, the Company does not pay annual administration fees or fees on the unused portion of the line.

       The $135 million line is also unsecured and is expected to fund acquisitions of additional investments.  This line of credit
matures June 28, 2004 and has an interest rate equal to the LIBOR rate plus 112.5 to 137.5 basis points depending upon
overall Company leverage, with the current rate set at LIBOR plus 137.5 basis points.  The Company paid a facility fee of
$225,000 and origination fees of $565,000 (41.85 basis points) upon closing of the loan agreement and pays an annual
administration fee of $37,500.  The Company also pays fees on the unused portion of the line based upon overall Company
leverage, with the current rate set at 25 basis points.

       At December 31, 2001, the Company had $304,985,000 of non-recourse fixed rate mortgage notes payable with an
average interest rate of 7.41% secured by office properties and $126,044,000 drawn under bank lines of credit.  Based on the
Company's total market capitalization of approximately $879,421,000 at December 31, 2001 (using the December 31, 2001
closing price of $33.20 per common share), the Company's debt represented approximately 49% of its total market
capitalization.  The Company plans to maintain a ratio of debt to total market capitalization from 25% to 50% although such
ratio may from time to time temporarily exceed 50%, especially when the Company has incurred significant amounts of short-
term debt in connection with acquisitions.  In addition, volatility in the price of the Company's common stock may result in a
debt to market capitalization exceeding 50% from time to time.  In addition to this debt ratio, the Company also monitors
interest and fixed charge coverage ratios.  The interest coverage ratio is computed by comparing the cash interest accrued to
earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and amortization.  This ratio for the years ending December 31, 2001 and 2000
was 3.09 and 3.01 times, respectively.  The fixed charge coverage ratio is computed by comparing the cash interest accrued,
principal payments made on mortgage loans and preferred dividends paid to earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and
amortization.  This ratio for the years ending December 31, 2001 and 2000 was 1.70 and 1.77 times, respectively.

       The table below presents the principal payments due and weighted average interest rates for the fixed rate debt.

Average Fixed Rate Debt
Interest Rate (in thousands)

----------------- ---------------------
2002 ........................................................................................ 7.41% $  12,250
2003 ........................................................................................ 7.41% 14,821
2004 ........................................................................................ 7.41% 14,090
2005 ........................................................................................ 7.41% 15,163
2006 ........................................................................................ 7.40% 19,887
Thereafter ................................................................................ 7.57% 228,774

------------
Total......................................................................................... $304,985

=======
Fair value at 12/31/01 .............................................................. $311,522

=======

       The Company presently has plans to make capital improvements at its office properties in 2002 of approximately
$21,268,000. These expenses include tenant improvements, capitalized acquisition costs and capitalized building
improvements. Approximately $2,537,000 of these improvements relate to upgrades on properties acquired in recent years
that were anticipated at the time of purchase.  All such improvements are expected to be financed by cash flow from the
properties and advances on bank lines of credit.

       The Company anticipates that its current cash balance, operating cash flows, proceeds from the sale of office properties
held for sale and borrowings (including borrowings under the working capital line of credit) will be adequate to pay the
Company's (i) operating and administrative expenses, (ii) debt service obligations, (iii) distributions to stockholders, (iv) capital
improvements, and (v) normal repair and maintenance expenses at its properties both in the short and long term.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

       General.  Our investments are generally made in office properties.  We are, therefore, generally subject to risks incidental
to the ownership of real estate.  Some of these risks include changes in supply of or demand for office properties or tenants for
such properties in an area in which we have buildings; changes in real estate tax rates; and changes in federal income tax, real
estate and zoning laws.  Our preparation of this Annual Report on Form 10-K requires us to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosures of contingent liabilities at the date of our financial
statements, and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.

       Changes in the supply of or demand for office properties could impact our tenant's ability to honor their lease obligations
which could in turn affect our recorded revenues and estimates of the collectibility of our receivables.  Revenue from real
estate rentals is recognized and accrued as earned on a pro rata basis over the term of the lease.  We provide an allowance for
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doubtful accounts for tenant balances that are over 90 days past due and for tenant receivables for which collection is
considered doubtful.

       Changes in the supply or demand of tenants for our properties could impact our ability to fill available space.  Should a
significant amount of available space exist for an extended period, our investment in a particular office building may be
impaired.  We evaluate our real estate assets upon the occurrence of significant adverse changes in their operations to assess
whether any impairment indicators are present that affect the recovery of the carrying amount.  If an asset is deemed
impaired, a loss is provided to reduce the carrying amount of the property to its estimated fair value.  As of December 31,
2001, none of the Company's assets were considered to be impaired.

       There can be no assurance that actual results will not differ from our estimates and assumptions.

       Funds From Operations. Management believes that funds from operations ("FFO") is an appropriate measure of
performance for equity REITs.  Funds from operations is defined by the National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts
(NAREIT) as net income or loss, excluding gains or losses from debt restructuring and sales of properties, plus depreciation and
amortization, and after adjustments for unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures.  In March 1995, NAREIT issued a
clarification of the definition of FFO.  The clarification provides that amortization of deferred financing costs and depreciation of
non-real estate assets are not to be added back to net income to arrive at FFO.  In addition, effective January 1, 2000, NAREIT
clarified that FFO should include both recurring and non-recurring operating results except those defined as extraordinary
items under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and gains or losses from sales of depreciable
operating property.  The Company's calculation of FFO shown below is consistent with NAREIT's recent clarification and
includes an adjustment of $1,646,000 and $580,000 for the years ending December 31, 2001 and 2000, respectively, to
include gains on sales of real estate held for sale and real estate equity securities during those years.  FFO does not represent
cash generated from operating activities in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States and
is not an indication of cash available to fund cash needs.  FFO should not be considered an alternative to net income as an
indicator of the Company's operating performance or as an alternative to cash flow as a measure of liquidity.

       The following table presents the Company's FFO for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 (in thousands):

Year Ended
December 31

--------------------------
2001 2000

----------- -----------
Net income before extraordinary item............................................................................... $27,850 $34,896 
Adjustments to derive funds from operations:
     Depreciation and amortization ..................................................................................... 23,788 19,651 
     Adjustments for unconsolidated affiliates..................................................................... 11 (27)
     Preferred dividends...................................................................................................... (5,797) (5,797)
     Convertible preferred dividends ............................................................................... (3,249) - 
     (Gain) loss on real estate.............................................................................................. 35 (8,891)
     Amortization of discounts deferred gains and other (8) (23)

---------- ----------
Funds from operations ...................................................................................................... $42,630 $39,809 

====== ======

       NAREIT has recommended supplemental disclosure concerning certain capital expenditures, leasing costs and straight-
line rents as shown below (in thousands):

Year Ended
December 31

------------------------
2001 2000

---------- ----------
Straight-line rents....................................................................................................... $1,992 $1,437
Amortization of restricted stock................................................................................... 1,272 940
Building improvements ............................................................................................... 2,472 2,425
Tenant improvements:
     New leases............................................................................................................ 4,137 3,112
     Lease renewals ..................................................................................................... 5,305 3,815
Leasing commissions:
     New leases............................................................................................................ 1,896 1,070
     Lease renewals ..................................................................................................... 1,106 912
Leasing commissions amortized ................................................................................. 1,556 1,318
Upgrades on acquisitions anticipated at the date of purchase...................................... 810 2,941
Net gains on sale of real estate securities and land held for sale ................................. 1,646 580
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Inflation

       In the last five years, inflation has not had a significant impact on the Company because of the relatively low inflation rate
in the Company's geographic areas of operation.  Most of the leases require the tenants to pay their pro rata share of operating
expenses, including common area maintenance, real estate taxes and insurance, thereby reducing the Company's exposure to
increases in operating expenses resulting from inflation.  In addition, the Company's leases typically have three to seven year
terms, which may enable the Company to replace existing leases with new leases at a higher base rent if rents on the existing
leases are below the then-existing market rate.

Forward-Looking Statements

       In addition to historical information, certain sections of this Form 10-K may contain forward-looking statements within the
meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, such as those
that are not in the present or past tense, that discuss the Company's beliefs, expectations or intentions or those pertaining to
the Company's capital resources, profitability and portfolio performance and estimates of market rental rates.  Forward-looking
statements involve numerous risks and uncertainties.  The following factors, among others discussed herein and in the
Company's filings under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, could cause actual results and future events to differ materially
from those set forth or contemplated in the forward-looking statements:  defaults or non-renewal of leases, increased interest
rates and operating costs, failure to obtain necessary outside financing, difficulties in identifying properties to acquire and in
effecting acquisitions, failure to qualify as a real estate investment trust under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as
amended, environmental uncertainties, risks related to natural disasters, financial market fluctuations, changes in real estate
and zoning laws and increases in real property tax rates.  The success of the Company also depends upon the trends of the
economy, including interest rates, income tax laws, governmental regulation, legislation, population changes and those risk
factors discussed elsewhere in this Form 10-K and in the Company's filings under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934.
Readers are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements, which reflect management's analysis only
as the date hereof.  The Company assumes no obligation to update forward-looking statements.

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

       See information appearing under the caption "Liquidity" appearing in Item 7. "Management's Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations".

       As of December 31, 2001, total outstanding debt was approximately $431,029,000 of which $126,044,000 or 29%, is
variable rate debt.  If market rates of interest on the variable rate debt fluctuate by 10% (or approximately 48 basis points), the
change in interest expense on the variable rate debt would increase or decrease future earnings and cash flows by
approximately $605,000 annually.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

Stockholders and Board of Directors
Parkway Properties, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Parkway Properties, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December
31, 2001 and 2000, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders' equity, and cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2001.  Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the
index under Item 14.  These financial statements and schedule are the responsibility of the Company's management.  Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.  Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements.  An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial
position of Parkway Properties, Inc. and subsidiaries at December 31, 2001 and 2000, and the consolidated results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2001, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.  Also, in our opinion, the related financial statement schedule,
when considered in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly in all material respects the
information set forth herein.

!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!"#
Jackson, Mississippi
February 4, 2002
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PARKWAY PROPERTIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

(In thousands, except share and per share data)

December 31 December 31
2001 2000

----------------- -----------------
Assets
Real estate related investments:
     Office and parking properties.......................................................................................... $875,889 $654,845 
     Accumulated depreciation .............................................................................................. (80,029) (58,736)

------------- ------------
795,860 596,109 

     Land held for sale........................................................................................................... 3,733 4,283 
     Note receivable from Moore Building Associates LP ........................................................ 6,942 8,863 
     Real estate equity securities ........................................................................................... - 23,281 
     Mortgage loans .............................................................................................................. 877 883 
     Real estate partnership................................................................................................... 412 384 

------------- -------------
807,824 633,803 

Interest, rents receivable and other assets........................................................................... 30,330 20,669 
Cash and cash equivalents .................................................................................................. 2,458 765 

------------- -------------
$840,612 $655,237 

======== ========
Liabilities
Notes payable to banks ....................................................................................................... $126,044 $  81,882 
Mortgage notes payable without recourse............................................................................ 304,985 225,470 
Accounts payable and other liabilities .................................................................................. 34,002 22,136 

------------- -------------
465,031 329,488 

------------- -------------
Stockholders' Equity
8.75% Series A Preferred stock, $.001 par value, 2,750,000 shares authorized and
     2,650,000 shares issued and outstanding....................................................................... 66,250 66,250 
8.34% Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred stock, $.001 par value,
     2,142,857 shares authorized, issued and outstanding in 2001........................................ 75,000 - 
Common stock, $.001 par value, 67,250,000 shares authorized, 9,249,954 and
     9,790,449 shares issued and outstanding in 2001 and 2000, respectively...................... 9 10 
Additional paid-in capital ..................................................................................................... 196,032 214,568 
Unearned compensation ...................................................................................................... (2,190) (3,402)
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)................................................................. (1,694) 821 
Retained earnings................................................................................................................ 42,174 47,502 

------------- -------------
375,581 325,749 

------------- -------------
$840,612 $655,237 

======== ========

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PARKWAY PROPERTIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

(In thousands, except per share data)

Year Ended December 31

2001 2000 1999
-------------- -------------- --------------

Revenues
Income from office and parking properties .................................................................... $135,968 $118,970 $113,161 
Management company income...................................................................................... 845 922 772 
Interest on note receivable from Moore Building Associates LP...................................... 873 805 - 
Incentive management fee from Moore Building Associates LP...................................... 316 191 - 
Dividend income ........................................................................................................... 495 1,205 85 
Interest on cash equivalents .......................................................................................... 107 212 56 
Interest on mortgage loans............................................................................................ 90 90 92 
Deferred gains and other income................................................................................... 103 129 154 

------------ ------------ ------------
138,797 122,524 114,320 

------------ ------------ ------------
Expenses
Office and parking properties:
     Operating expense ................................................................................................... 57,465 49,397 47,458 
     Interest expense:
          Contractual ......................................................................................................... 20,279 16,195 15,182 
          Amortization of loan costs ................................................................................... 247 176 164 
     Depreciation and amortization .................................................................................. 23,788 19,651 17,413 
Operating expense for other real estate properties......................................................... 39 60 112 
Interest expense on bank notes:
          Contractual ......................................................................................................... 4,800 6,389 3,583 
          Amortization of loan costs ................................................................................... 697 538 521 
Management company expenses .................................................................................. 379 738 503 
General and administrative............................................................................................ 4,861 3,951 3,850 

------------- ------------- -------------
112,555 97,095 88,786 

------------- ------------- -------------
Income before gain, minority interest and extraordinary item................................. 26,242 25,429 25,534 

Gain on sale of real estate held for sale and real estate equity securities ....................... 1,611 9,471 795 
Minority interest - unit holders....................................................................................... (3) (4) (2)

------------- ------------- -------------
Income before extraordinary item.............................................................................. 27,850 34,896 26,327 

Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of mortgage notes payable .......................... (1,302) - - 
------------- ------------- -------------

Net income .................................................................................................................. 26,548 34,896 26,327 

Change in unrealized gain on real estate equity securities ............................................. (821) 821 - 
Change in market value of interest rate swap................................................................ (1,694) - - 

------------- ------------- -------------
Comprehensive income .............................................................................................. $  24,033 $  35,717 $  26,327 

======== ======== ========
Net income available to common stockholders:
Net income ................................................................................................................... $  26,548 $  34,896 $  26,327 
Dividends on preferred stock......................................................................................... 5,797 5,797 5,797 
Dividends on convertible preferred stock ....................................................................... 3,249 - - 

------------- ------------- -------------
Net income available to common stockholders $  17,502 $  29,099 $  20,530 

======== ======== ========
Net income per common share:
Basic:
     Income before extraordinary item............................................................................. $      2.01 $      2.96 $      2.04 
     Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of mortgage notes payable ..................... (0.14) - - 

------------- ------------- -------------
     Net income .............................................................................................................. $      1.87 $      2.96 $      2.04 

======== ======== ========
Diluted:
     Income before extraordinary item............................................................................. $      1.99 $      2.93 $      2.01 
     Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of mortgage notes payable ..................... (0.14) - - 

------------- ------------- -------------
     Net income .............................................................................................................. $      1.85 $      2.93 $      2.01 

======== ======== ========
Dividends per common share $      2.45 $      2.12 $      1.90 

======== ======== ========
Weighted average shares outstanding:
     Basic........................................................................................................................ 9,339 9,825 10,083 

======== ======== ========
     Diluted ..................................................................................................................... 9,442 9,926 10,197 

======== ======== ========

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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PARKWAY PROPERTIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

(In thousands)

Year Ended December 31
-------------------------------------------------------------------

2001 2000 1999
-------------------- -------------------- -------------------

8.75% Series A Preferred stock, $.001 par value
     Balance at beginning of year............................................ $  66,250 $  66,250 $  66,250 

-------------- -------------- --------------
     Balance at end of year..................................................... 66,250 66,250 66,250 

-------------- -------------- --------------
8.34% Series B Cumulative Convertible
     Preferred stock, $.001 par value
     Balance at beginning of year............................................ - - - 
          Shares issued - stock offerings................................... 75,000 - - 

-------------- -------------- --------------
     Balance at end of year..................................................... 75,000 - - 

-------------- -------------- --------------
Common stock, $.001 par value
     Balance at beginning of year............................................ 10 10 10 
          Purchase of Company stock........................................ (1) - - 

-------------- -------------- --------------
     Balance at end of year..................................................... 9 10 10 

-------------- -------------- --------------
Additional paid-in capital
     Balance at beginning of year............................................ 214,568 220,526 223,834 
          Stock options exercised.............................................. 1,343 130 209 
          Shares issued in lieu of Directors' fees ....................... 55 70 72 
          Restricted shares issued............................................. 60 262 5,357 
          Reclassification for issuance of restricted shares ........ - (843) - 
          Shares issued - employee excellence
               recognition program .............................................. 2 - - 
          Shares issued - stock offerings................................... (1,994) - - 
          Purchase of Company stock........................................ (18,002) (5,577) (8,946)

--------------- -------------- --------------
     Balance at end of year..................................................... 196,032 214,568 220,526 

--------------- -------------- --------------
Unearned compensation
     Balance at beginning of year............................................ (3,402) (4,923) - 
          Restricted shares issued............................................. (60) (262) (5,357)
          Reclassification for issuance of restricted shares ........ - 843 - 
          Amortization of unearned compensation ..................... 1,272 940 434 

-------------- -------------- -------------
     Balance at end of year..................................................... (2,190) (3,402) (4,923)

-------------- -------------- -------------
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)
     Balance at beginning of year............................................ 821 - - 
          Change in net unrealized gain (loss) on real
               estate equity securities.......................................... (821) 821 - 
          Change in market value of interest rate swap ............. (1,694) - - 

-------------- -------------- -------------
     Balance at end of year..................................................... (1,694) 821 - 

-------------- -------------- -------------
Retained earnings
     Balance at beginning of year............................................ 47,502 39,201 37,857 
          Net income................................................................. 26,548 34,896 26,327 
          Preferred stock dividends declared ............................. (5,797) (5,797) (5,797)
          Convertible preferred stock dividends declared........... (3,249) - - 
          Common stock dividends declared ............................. (22,830) (20,798) (19,186)

-------------- -------------- -------------
     Balance at end of year..................................................... 42,174 47,502 39,201 

-------------- -------------- -------------
Total stockholders' equity ................................................. $375,581 $325,749 $321,064 

========= ========= ========

See notes to consolidated financial statements.

33



PARKWAY PROPERTIES, INC.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(In thousands)

Year Ended December 31
--------------------------------------------------------------------

2001 2000 1999
-------------------- -------------------- --------------------

Operating activities
     Net income........................................................................ $    26,548 $    34,896 $    26,327 
     Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
          provided by operating activities:
          Depreciation and amortization ...................................... 23,788 19,651 17,413 
          Amortization of loan costs............................................. 944 714 685 
          Amortization of unearned compensation ....................... 1,272 940 434 
          Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment
               of debt..................................................................... 1,302 - - 
          Gains on sales of real estate held for sale
               and real estate equity securities .............................. (1,611) (9,471) (795)
          Equity in earnings and other ......................................... (36) (49) (66)
          Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
               Increase in receivables and other assets.................. (9,551) (3,947) (1,713)
               Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and
                    accrued expenses .............................................. 9,892 (4,916) 5,178 

--------------- --------------- ---------------
    Cash provided by operating activities............................. 52,548 37,818 47,463 

--------------- --------------- ---------------
Investing activities
     Payments received on mortgage loans............................... 6 9 5 
     Net decrease in note receivable from
          Moore Building Associates LP....................................... 1,921 9,495 - 
     Purchases of real estate related investments ..................... (213,847) (16,499) (42,773)
     Purchases of real estate equity securities .......................... - (32,588) - 
     Proceeds from sales of real estate held for sale and
          real estate equity securities .......................................... 29,503 49,883 1,504 
     Real estate development ................................................... (42) (8,240) (13,194)
     Improvements to real estate related investments ............... (15,726) (14,274) (18,266)

--------------- --------------- ---------------
     Cash used in investing activities.................................... (198,185) (12,214) (72,724)

--------------- --------------- ---------------
Financing activities
     Principal payments on mortgage notes payable ................. (26,485) (10,266) (9,141)
     Net proceeds from (payments on) bank borrowings ........... 42,468 (4,758) 45,744 
     Proceeds from long-term financing.................................... 106,000 21,000 20,100 
     Prepayment premium on early extinguishment
          of debt.......................................................................... (1,102) - - 
     Stock options exercised..................................................... 1,343 130 209 
     Dividends paid on common stock ...................................... (22,416) (20,456) (18,960)
     Dividends paid on preferred stock...................................... (7,481) (5,797) (5,797)
     Proceeds from stock offerings ........................................... 73,006 - - 
     Purchase of Company stock............................................... (18,003) (5,577) (8,946)

--------------- --------------- ---------------
     Cash provided by (used in) financing activities ............ 147,330 (25,724) 23,209 

--------------- --------------- ---------------
     Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents........ 1,693 (120) (2,052)
     Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ........... 765 885 2,937 

--------------- --------------- ---------------
     Cash and cash equivalents at end of year ..................... $     2,458 $       765 $       885 

========= ========= =========

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2001

NOTE A - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Principles of consolidation

       The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Parkway Properties, Inc. ("Parkway" or "the Company") and
its 100% owned subsidiaries.  All significant intercompany transactions and accounts have been eliminated.

Basis of presentation

       The accompanying financial statements reflect all adjustments which are, in the opinion of management, necessary for a fair
statement of the results for the periods presented.  All such adjustments are of a normal recurring nature.  The financial statements
should be read in conjunction with the annual report and the notes thereto.

       Effective January 1, 1997, the Company elected to be taxed as a real estate investment trust (REIT) under the Internal Revenue
Code of 1986, as amended.

       The Company completed its reorganization into the UPREIT (Umbrella Partnership REIT) structure effective January 1,
1998. The Company anticipates that the UPREIT structure will enable it to pursue additional investment opportunities by having
the ability to offer tax-advantaged operating partnership units to property owners in exchange for properties.

Business

       The Company's operations are exclusively in the real estate industry, principally the operation, management, and
ownership of office buildings. 

Use of estimates

       The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, the
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash equivalents

       The Company considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be
cash equivalents.

Investment in unconsolidated affiliates

       The Company shares voting control in the Wink/Parkway Partnership with a partner and, accordingly, accounts for
its investment using the equity method of accounting.

Real estate properties

       Real estate properties are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation.  Cost includes the carrying amount of the
Company's investment plus any additional consideration paid, liabilities assumed, costs of securing title (not to exceed fair
market value in the aggregate) and improvements made subsequent to acquisition.  Depreciation of buildings is computed
using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives of 40 years.  Depreciation of tenant improvements, including
personal property, is computed using the straight-line method over the term of the lease involved.  Maintenance and repair
expenses are charged to expense as incurred, while improvements are capitalized and depreciated in accordance with the
useful lives outlined above.  Geographically, the Company's properties are concentrated in the Southeastern and Southwestern
United States and Chicago.

       The Company evaluates its real estate assets upon occurrence of significant adverse changes in their operations to assess
whether any impairment indicators are present that affect the recovery of the carrying amount.  When indicators of impairment
are present, the undiscounted cash flows estimated to be generated by the office and parking properties and market value for
the non-core assets are determined and are compared with the assets' carrying amount.  If the assets are considered
impaired, a loss is provided to reduce the carrying amount of the property to its estimated fair value.  As of December 31, 2001
and 2000, none of the Company's assets were considered to be impaired.

       Revenue from real estate rentals is recognized and accrued as earned on a pro rata basis over the term of the lease.

       Management continually evaluates the Company's office buildings and the markets where the properties are located to
ensure that these buildings continue to meet their investment criteria.  During 1998, management implemented a self
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management strategy for the Company's office buildings which requires the Company to have minimum square footage in an
area in order for the strategy to be cost effective.  If the office properties no longer meet management's investment criteria or
the management of the building is not cost effective, management may consider a sale of the office property.  If such a sale
becomes probable, the office property is classified as available for sale.

       Gains from sales of real estate are recognized based on the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
("SFAS") No. 66 which require upon closing, the transfer of rights of ownership to the purchaser, receipt from the purchaser of
an adequate cash down payment and adequate continuing investment by the purchaser.  If the requirements for recognizing
gains have not been met, the sale and related costs are recorded, but the gain is deferred and recognized generally on the
installment method of accounting as collections are received.

       Management fee income and leasing and brokerage commissions are recorded in income as earned.  Such fees on
Company-owned properties are eliminated in consolidation.

       Non-core assets (see Note E) are carried at the lower of cost or fair value minus estimated costs to sell.  Operating real
estate held for investment is stated at the lower of cost or net realizable value.

Real estate equity securities

       Real estate equity securities owned by the Company, if any, are categorized as available-for-sale securities, as defined by
SFAS No. 115, "Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities" and are reflected at market.  Net unrealized
gains and losses are reflected in comprehensive income as a separate component of stockholders' equity until realized.

       Dividend income is recognized on the accrual basis based on the number of shares owned as of the dividend record date.

Interest income recognition

       Interest is generally accrued monthly based on the outstanding loan balances.  Recognition of interest income is
discontinued whenever, in the opinion of management, the collectibility of such income becomes doubtful.  After a loan is
classified as non-earning, interest is recognized as income when received in cash.

Amortization

       Debt origination costs are deferred and amortized using a method that approximates the interest method over the term of
the loan.  Leasing costs are deferred and amortized using the straight-line method over the term of the respective lease.

Derivative Financial Instruments

       The FASB has issued SFAS No. 133 "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities" which requires that all
derivative instruments be recorded on the balance sheet at their fair value.  Changes in the fair value of derivatives are
recorded each period in current earnings or other comprehensive income, depending on whether a derivative is designated as
part of a hedge transaction and, if it is, the type of hedge transaction.  The ineffective portion of the hedge, if any, is
immediately recognized in earnings.  The Company adopted SFAS No. 133 as of January 1, 2001.

Stock based compensation

       The Company grants stock options for a fixed number of shares to employees and directors with an exercise price equal to
or above the fair value of the shares at the date of grant.  The Company accounts for stock option grants in accordance with
APB Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees", and, accordingly, recognizes no compensation expense for
the stock option grants.

       The Company also accounts for restricted stock in accordance with APB No. 25 and accordingly, compensation expense is
recognized over the expected vesting period.

Income taxes

       The Company is a REIT for federal income tax purposes.  A corporate REIT is a legal entity that holds real estate assets,
and through distributions to stockholders, is permitted to reduce or avoid the payment of Federal income taxes at the corporate
level.  To maintain qualification as a REIT, the Company must distribute to stockholders at least 90% of REIT taxable income.

Net Income Per Common Share

       Basic earnings per share (EPS) is computed by dividing income available to common stockholders by the weighted-
average number of common shares outstanding for the year.  In arriving at income available to common stockholders,
preferred stock dividends are deducted.  Diluted EPS reflects the potential dilution that could occur if dilutive operating
partnership units, dilutive employee stock options and warrants and dilutive 8.34% Series B cumulative convertible preferred
stock were exercised or converted into common stock that then shared in the earnings of Parkway.
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     The computation of diluted EPS is as follows:

Year Ended December 31
-------------------------------------------------------

2001 2000 1999
--------------- ----------------- ---------------

(in thousands, except per share data)
Numerator:
  Basic and diluted net income
    available to common stockholders...................................... $17,502 $29,099 $20,530

====== ====== ======
Denominator:
  Basic weighted average shares ............................................ 9,339 9,825 10,083

  Effect of employee stock options and warrants ..................... 103 101 114
---------- ---------- ----------

  Diluted weighted average shares .......................................... 9,442 9,926 10,197
====== ====== ======

Diluted earnings per share...................................................... $   1.85 $   2.93 $   2.01
====== ====== ======

       The computation of diluted EPS did not assume the conversion of the 8.34% Series B cumulative convertible preferred
stock because their inclusion would have been antidilutive.

Reclassifications

       Certain reclassifications have been made in the 2000 and 1999 consolidated financial statements to conform to the 2001
classifications.

New Accounting Pronouncements

       In October 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets".
SFAS No. 144 supersedes SFAS No. 121, "Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to
Be Disposed Of," however, it retains the fundamental provisions of that Statement related to the recognition and measurement
of the impairment of long-lived assets to be "held and used."  In addition, the Statement provides more guidance on estimating
cash flows when performing a recoverability test, requires that a long-lived asset to be disposed of other than by sale (e.g.,
abandoned) be classified as "held and used" until it is disposed of, and establishes more restrictive criteria to classify an asset
as "held for sale."  The Company is required to adopt SFAS No. 144 in the first quarter of 2002.  Management does not
anticipate that the adoption of SFAS No. 144 will have a significant effect on the Company's consolidated results of operations
or financial position.

Note B - Investment in Office and Parking Properties

       At December 31, 2001, Parkway owned or had a direct interest in 51 office and parking properties located in ten states
with an aggregate of 8,693,000 square feet of leasable space.  The purchase price of office properties acquired during the year
ended December 31, 2001 is as follows:

Cost
Market Location (in thousands)
---------------------- ------------------
Chicago, IL $173,500
Houston, TX 9,000
Nashville, TN 30,000

------------
$212,500

=======

       On March 30, 2001, the Company closed on the cash sale of its 75,000 square foot office property in Birmingham,
Alabama for net proceeds of $4,846,000.  The Company recorded a loss for financial reporting purposes of $35,000 on the
sale in the first quarter.  The net proceeds from the sale were used to reduce amounts outstanding on the Company's lines of
credit.
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       The unaudited pro forma effect on the Company's results of operations of the 2001 purchases as if the purchases had
occurred on January 1, 2000 is as follows (in thousands, except per share data):

Year Ended
December 31

------------------------
2001 2000

---------- ----------
Revenues $20,448 $30,640
Net income $  4,597 $  4,782
Basic earnings per share $      .49 $      .49
Diluted earnings per share $      .49 $      .48

       Pro forma results do not purport to be indicative of actual results had the purchase been made at January 1, 2000, or the
results that may occur in the future.

       In addition to the 51 office and parking properties owned directly, the Company also owns a 50% interest in one office
property in New Orleans, Louisiana through an investment in a real estate partnership.  The building has 32,000 net rentable
square feet and 100% of the building is leased and occupied by the other 50% partner, an unrelated party.  The carrying
amount of the partnership interest at December 31, 2001 and 2000 was $412,000 and $384,000, respectively.

       The following is a schedule by year of future approximate minimum rental receipts under noncancelable leases for
office buildings owned as of December 31, 2001 (in thousands):

2002............................................... $121,457
2003............................................... 109,990
2004............................................... 92,917
2005............................................... 67,676
2006............................................... 49,051
Subsequently .................................. 127,383

------------
$568,474

=======

Note C - Note Receivable from Moore Building Associates LP

       The redevelopment of the Toyota Center, formerly the Moore Building, was substantially completed as of June 30, 2000.
This building is owned by Moore Building Associates LP (the "Partnership"), which added an institutional investor, Banc of
America Historic Ventures, LLC, in March 2000, subject to certain conditions of the Partnership agreement pertaining to the
completion of the building and realization of the historic tax credits.  During the second quarter of 2000, the majority of these
conditions were met and management determined that the certification of the historic tax credits was probable.  With the
conditions for the institutional investor ownership in the Partnership being met, the Company's ownership interest became less
than 1%.  Therefore, the Company deconsolidated the Partnership resulting in an increase of $18,358,000 in a note receivable
from the Partnership and a corresponding decrease in real estate development.  Also, during the second quarter of 2000, the
Partnership completed a $15,000,000 permanent financing of the Toyota Center with the proceeds used to reduce the
Company's note receivable from the Partnership.  The Company in turn reduced short-term borrowings under its bank lines of
credit.  At December 31, 2001, the note receivable from the Partnership totaled $6,942,000.

Note D - Real Estate Equity Securities

       During 2001, the Company sold its equity interests in other publicly-traded REITS held through its RSVP Program for net
proceeds of $24,051,000.  The RSVP Program is the Company's initiative to take advantage of discounted REIT valuations by
purchasing common equity in other REITs.  A net non-recurring gain of $1,591,000 was recognized on the sales in the first
quarter.
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Note E - Non-Core Assets

       At December 31, 2001, Parkway's investment in non-core assets consisted of the following (in thousands):

Size Location Book Value
-------------------------------------- ---------------------- ------------------
12 acres .......................................... New Orleans, LA $2,012
17 acres............................................. Charlotte, NC 1,721
Mortgage loans................................ Texas 877

------------
$4,610

=======

       There were three mortgage loans outstanding at December 31, 2001 secured by residential real estate and a retail center.

       On March 5, 2001, the Company closed on the cash sale of 2.8 acres of land adjacent to its assets in Deerfield Beach,
Florida for net proceeds of $606,000.  The Company recorded a gain for financial reporting purposes of $55,000 on the sale in
the first quarter.

Note F - Notes Payable

Notes payable to banks

       At December 31, 2001, the Company had $126,044,000 outstanding under two bank lines of credit.  The lines of credit
include a $12,500,000 line of credit with PNC Bank (the "$12.5 million line"), and a $135,000,000 line of credit with a
consortium of 13 banks with J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. serving as the lead agent (the "$135 million line").

       Effective June 28, 2001, the Company amended and renewed the previous $150 million secured revolving credit facility
with J.P. Morgan Chase & Co. and reduced it to $135 million.  Effective August 5, 2001, the Company replaced the previous
$10 million line with AmSouth Bank with the $12.5 million line.  The interest rates on the lines of credit are equal to the 30 day
LIBOR rate plus 112.5 to 137.5 basis points, depending upon overall Company leverage.  The weighted average interest rate
on the $12.5 million line and the $135 million line was 3.17% and 4.82% at December 31, 2001, respectively.

       Covenants related to the $12.5 million line and the $135 million line include requirements for maintenance of minimum
tangible net worth, fixed charge coverage, interest coverage, and debt service coverage.  The lines also establish limits on the
Company's indebtedness and dividends.

       The Company entered into an interest rate hedge contract on January 8, 2001, which is summarized as follows (in
thousands):

Fair
Market

Type of Notional Maturity Fixed Value
Hedge Amount Date Reference Rate Rate 12/31/01

---------- ------------ ------------ -------------------------------- -------- -----------
Swap $51,000 01/15/03 1-Month LIBOR + 1.375% 5.44% $(1,694)

       The Company designated the swap as a hedge of the variable interest rates on $51 million of the Company's borrowings
under the $135 million line.  Accordingly, changes in the fair value of the swap are recognized in accumulated other
comprehensive income until the hedged item is recognized in earnings.

       The Company does not hold or issue this type of derivative contract for trading or speculative purposes.

       The $12.5 million line is unsecured and is expected to fund the daily cash requirements of the Company's treasury
management system.  This line of credit matures August 5, 2002 and has an interest rate equal to the 30-day LIBOR rate plus
112.5 to 137.5 basis points, depending upon the Company's leverage, with the current rate set at LIBOR plus 130 basis points.
The Company paid a facility fee of 10 basis points ($12,500) upon closing of the loan agreement.  Under the $12.5 million line
the Company does not pay annual administration fees or fees on the unused portion of the line.

       The $135 million line is also unsecured and is expected to fund acquisitions of additional investments.  This line of credit
matures June 28, 2004 and has an interest rate equal to the LIBOR rate plus 112.5 to 137.5 basis points depending upon
overall Company leverage, with the current rate set at LIBOR plus 137.5 basis points.  The Company paid a facility fee of
$225,000 and origination fees of $565,000 (41.85 basis points) upon closing of the loan agreement and pays an annual
administration fee of $37,500.  The Company also pays fees on the unused portion of the line based upon the Company's
leverage, as defined (25 basis points at December 31, 2001).
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Mortgage notes payable without recourse

       A summary of fixed rate mortgage notes payable at December 31, 2001 and 2000 which are non-recourse to the
Company, is as follows (in thousands):

Carrying Note Balance
Amount --------------------------

Interest Monthly Maturity Of December 31
Office Property Rate Payment Date Collateral 2001 2000

----------------------------------------------- ----------- ------------ ------------ ------------ ----------- ------------
233 North Michigan...................................... 7.350% $    763 07/11 $173,108 $105,359 $            -
Teachers Insurance and
    Annuity Association (12 properties)........... 6.945% 869 07/08 160,720 82,487 87,015
Capitol Center............................................... 8.180% 165 09/10 38,559 20,663 20,913
Morgan Keegan Tower ................................. 7.620% 163 10/19 33,524 19,050 19,539
One Jackson Place ....................................... 7.850% 152 10/10  17,912 15,383 15,976
BB&T Financial Center .................................. 7.300% 137 11/12 22,187 12,439 13,151
First Tennessee Plaza................................... 7.170% 136 12/12 29,386 12,417 13,133
SkyTel Centre (1).......................................... 7.750% - 01/08 - - 7,604
Washington Group Building........................... 8.125% 89 10/08 14,538 5,922 6,484
Lakewood II.................................................. 8.080% 66 08/06 10,555 5,652 5,977
400 North Belt.............................................. 8.250% 65 08/11 9,739 5,163 5,508
Falls Pointe .................................................. 8.375% 63 01/12 8,372 5,112 5,426
SunCom Building.......................................... 7.000% 59 06/11 12,359 4,826 5,179
Waterstone (1).............................................. 8.000% - 07/11 - - 4,569
One Park 10 Plaza (1) ................................... 8.350% - 08/11 - - 3,841
IBM Building................................................. 7.700% 45 03/11 6,604 3,546 3,803
Roswell North............................................... 8.375% 33 01/12 4,624 2,695 2,860
Woodbranch................................................. 8.250% 32 08/11 4,318 2,486 2,652
Moorefield I .................................................. 7.625% 16 03/03 3,913 1,785 1,840

-------- ----------- ----------- -----------
$2,853 $550,418 $304,985 $225,470

===== ======= ======= =======

       (1) During 2001, an extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of mortgage notes payable was recognized in the amount
of $1,302,000.  Principal paid on the early extinguishment of mortgage notes payable was $14,964,000.

       The aggregate annual maturities of notes payable at December 31, 2001 are as follows (in thousands):

2002.......................................................................................................... $  12,250
2003.......................................................................................................... 14,821
2004.......................................................................................................... 14,090
2005.......................................................................................................... 15,163
2006.......................................................................................................... 19,887
Subsequently ............................................................................................. 228,774

-------------
$304,985

=======

       For the years ending December 31, 2000 and 1999, the Company capitalized $520,000 and $661,000, respectively, of
interest cost pertaining to the office redevelopment.  No interest was capitalized for the year ending December 31, 2001.
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Note G - Income Taxes

       The Company is a REIT for federal income tax purposes.  A corporate REIT is a legal entity that holds real estate assets,
and through distributions to stockholders, is permitted to reduce or avoid the payment of Federal income taxes at the corporate
level.  To maintain qualification as a REIT, the Company must distribute to stockholders at least 90% of REIT taxable income.

       No provision has been made for income taxes because the Company qualified as a REIT and distributed the necessary
amount of taxable income.  A minor amount of alternative minimum tax and state income taxes were paid during the three-
year period ending December 31, 2001.

       The Company intends to continue to qualify as a REIT, although the Company will be subject to a number of organizational
and operational requirements to maintain this status.  If the Company fails to qualify as a REIT in any taxable year, the
Company will be subject to federal income tax on its taxable income at the prevailing corporate rates and would be ineligible to
requalify as a REIT for four additional years.

       In January 1998, the Company completed its reorganization into an umbrella partnership REIT ("UPREIT") structure under
which substantially all of the Company's office building real estate assets are owned by an operating partnership, Parkway
Properties LP (the "Operating Partnership"). Presently, substantially all interests in the Operating Partnership are owned by the
Company and a wholly-owned subsidiary.

       The Company's income differs for income tax and financial reporting purposes principally because real estate owned has a
different basis for tax and financial reporting purposes, producing different gains upon disposition and different amounts of
annual depreciation.

       At December 31, 2001, the Company had net operating loss ("NOL") carryforwards for federal income tax purposes of
approximately $8,846,000 which expire at various dates through 2018.  These carryforwards are limited through 2003 to a
maximum of approximately $2,700,000 per year.  The Company expects to utilize the remaining NOL by December 2007.

Note H - Stock Option and Long-Term Compensation Plans

       The Company has elected to follow APB No. 25 and related Interpretations in accounting for its employee stock options
because, as discussed below, the alternative fair value accounting provided for under SFAS No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-
Based Compensation", requires the use of option valuation models that were not developed for use in valuing employee stock
options.

       The 1994 Stock Option Plan, as amended provides Parkway common shares ("Shares") to employees or officers of the
Company and its subsidiaries upon the exercise of options and upon incentive grants pursuant to the Stock Option Plan.  On
July 1 of each year, the number of Shares available for grant shall automatically increase by one percent (1%) of the Shares
outstanding on such date, provided that the number of Shares available for grant shall never exceed 12.5% of the Shares
outstanding.  In accordance with these provisions, the Shares available for grant increased 93,337 in 2001, 97,890 in 2000,
and 351,218 in 1999.  Under the 1991 Directors Stock Option Plan, as amended, options for up to 250,000 shares may be
granted to non-employee directors.  Both plans have ten-year terms.

       On June 3, 1999, the stockholders of the Company approved amendments to the Company's 1994 Stock Option and Long-
Term Compensation Plan that authorized the Compensation Committee to issue restricted stock awards.  Since that date,
shares of restricted stock have been issued to officers of the Company as follows (in thousands, except per share data):

Stock Price
Number of Per Share

Date Shares at Grant Date Restricted Stock Vesting Period (1)
----------- -------------- ------------------ --------------------- --------------------------
03/04/99 150 $28.3750 $4,256 10 years or 46 months
09/14/99 8 $32.1875 258 10 years or 40 months
05/10/00 2 $31.1250 62 10 years or 32 months
11/01/00 6 $28.5625 171 10 years or 26 months
12/11/00 1 $28.5000 29 10 years or 25 months
03/08/01 2 $30.0000 60 10 years or 22 months

----- --------
169 $4,836

=== =====

       (1)  Vesting period for the stock is less than 10 years as indicated, if certain operating results are achieved by the
Company through the 5 in 50 Plan.  Effective in the fourth quarter of 2001, Parkway projected achievement of the goals set
forth in the 5 in 50 Plan.  Therefore, all of the shares are assumed to vest on December 31, 2002.  Amortization of
compensation expense has been adjusted accordingly.
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       The Company recorded $4,836,000 as additional paid-in capital when the shares of the restricted stock were issued offset
by unearned compensation of the same amount.  The unearned compensation was deducted from stockholders' equity and is
being amortized over the vesting period.  Compensation expense related to the restricted stock of $1,272,000 and $940,000
was recognized in 2001 and 2000, respectively.

       Pro forma information regarding net income and net income per share is required by SFAS No. 123, and has been
determined as if the Company had accounted for its employee stock options under the fair value method of that Statement.
The fair value for these options was estimated at the date of grant using a Black-Scholes option pricing model with the
following weighted-average assumptions for 2001, 2000 and 1999: risk-free interest of 4.50%,  6.25%, and 6.50%,
respectively; dividend yield of 7.91% in 2001, 7.15% in 2000 and 6.00% in 1999; volatility factor of the expected market price
of the Company's common stock of .218, .204, and .256, respectively; and a weighted-average expected life of the options of
5 years for the 1994 Stock Option Plan in 2002, 5 years in 2000, 3 years in 1999 and 5 years for the 1991 Directors Stock
Option Plan.  Because the Company's employee stock options have characteristics significantly different from those of traded
options, and because changes in the subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate, in
management's opinion, the existing model does not necessarily provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of its
employee stock options.  The weighted average fair value of options granted during 2001, 2000 and 1999 was $2.88, $3.29
and $4.92, respectively.

       For purposes of pro forma disclosures, the estimated fair value of the options granted in 2001, 2000 and 1999 is
amortized to expense over the options' vesting period.  The Company's pro forma information follows (in thousands, except per
share information):

Year Ended December 31
------------------------------------------

2001 2000 1999
----------- ------------ -----------

Pro forma net income available to common stockholders ............. $16,419 $28,212 $19,831
Pro forma net income per common share:
     Basic ...................................................................................... $    1.76 $    2.87 $    1.97
     Diluted.................................................................................... $    1.74 $    2.84 $    1.94

       A summary of the Company's stock option activity and related information is as follows:

1994 Stock
Option Plan

1991 Directors
Stock Option Plan

------------------------------- -------------------------------
Weighted Weighted
Average Average

Shares Price Shares Price
------------- ------------- ------------- --------------

Outstanding at January 1, 1999............ 543,185 $26.55 102,000 $17.70
Granted ................................................... 83,250 31.14 21,000 34.00
Exercised................................................. (12,126) 19.71 (9,500) 9.71
Forfeited .................................................. (25,125) 30.55 - -

------------ ---------- ---------- ----------
Outstanding at December 31, 1999 ...... 589,184 18.32 113,500 21.38
Granted ................................................... 210,375 29.68 28,500 30.81
Exercised................................................. (6,135) 17.54 - -
Forfeited .................................................. (45,252) 30.51 - -

------------ ---------- ---------- ----------
Outstanding at December 31, 2000 ...... 748,172 27.75 142,000 23.27
Granted ................................................... 177,200 32.80 - -
Exercised................................................. (19,350) 23.73 (49,500) 17.86
Forfeited .................................................. (36,320) 30.66 - -

------------ ---------- ---------- ----------
Outstanding at December 31, 2001 ...... 869,702 $28.75 92,500 $26.17

======= ====== ====== ======
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       Following is a summary of the status of options outstanding at December 31, 2001:

Outstanding Options Exercisable Options
--------------------------------------------- -------------------------------

Weighted
Average Weighted Weighted

Remaining Average Average
Contractual Exercise Exercise

Exercise Price Range Number Life Price Number Price
------------------------------- ---------- --------------- ------------- -------------- -------------
1994 Stock Option Plan
$  9.19 - $12.22 47,173 2.7 years $11.09 47,173 $11.09
$12.23 - $15.75 34,195 4.1 years $14.19 34,195 $14.19
$15.76 - $25.63 19,125 4.5 years $21.00 19,125 $21.00
$25.64 - $29.00 135,625 7.3 years $27.71 65,526 $26.93
$29.01 - $31.00 216,797 7.9 years $30.05 41,952 $29.69
$31.01 - $33.50 313,287 7.2 years $31.40 160,493 $31.24
$33.51 - $35.00 103,500 9.6 years $33.65  - -
1991 Directors Stock
Option Plan
$  8.00 - $10.20 16,500 2.9 years $  9.17 16,500 $  9.17
$10.21 - $16.00 4,500 4.5 years $16.00 4,500 $16.00
$25.01 - $30.00 21,000 6.6 years $27.33 21,000 $27.33
$30.00 - $35.00 50,500 7.4 years $32.15 50,500 $32.15

Note I - Other Matters

       The Company adopted a Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan ("DRIP") during 1999 and registered 1,000,000
shares of its common stock in connection therewith.  The Company began accepting subscriptions under the plan in February
2000.  Shareholders may purchase shares of the Company's common stock through the DRIP by reinvesting dividends or by
making cash payments from $100 to $10,000 per month to the DRIP.

       During the year ending December 31, 2001, the Company purchased 613,200 shares of its common stock at an average
price of $29.36.  Since June 1998, the Company has purchased a total of 2,127,493 shares of its common stock, which
represents approximately 19.2% of the common stock outstanding when the buyback program was initiated on June 30, 1998.
The Company has the authority to purchase an additional 372,507 shares under its existing authorization from its Board of
Directors, which expires June 30, 2002.

       On June 20, 2001, the Company issued 1,603,499 shares of its Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock to
Rothschild/Five Arrows for net proceeds of $55,000,000.  The funds were applied to the purchase of the 233 North Michigan
Avenue Building and adjacent parking garage in Chicago, Illinois.  On July 3, 2001, the Company issued the remaining 539,358
shares of its Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock to Rothschild/Five Arrows. The net proceeds from this second
issuance were $18,500,000, which was used to reduce amounts outstanding on the Company's lines of credit.  The dividend
payment rate on these shares is 8.34%.  Each share of Series B Cumulative Convertible Preferred Stock is convertible, at any
time after December 31, 2002, into one share of Company common stock.  Holders of Series B Cumulative Convertible
Preferred Stock are entitled to vote on all matters submitted to the holders of Company common stock as a single class.  In
connection with the sales of its convertible preferred equity, Parkway issued a warrant to Five Arrows to purchase 75,000
shares of the Company's common stock at a price of $35 for a period of seven years.

       On October 20, 2000, the Company and Southeast OfficeInvest, LLC, an affiliate of Investcorp International, Inc.,
announced the formation of a strategic joint venture to acquire up to $100 million of office properties.  The venture is targeting
A and B+ quality office properties in Central Business Districts in the Southeastern and Southwestern United States and
Chicago.  Under the terms of the joint venture agreement, Parkway will operate, manage, and lease the properties on a day-to-
day basis, provide acquisition and construction management services to the venture, and receive fees for providing these
services.  The venture will arrange first mortgage financing which will approximate 70% of the value of each office asset
purchased.  This debt will be non-recourse, property specific debt.  Investcorp will provide 70% to 75% of the joint venture
capital, with Parkway to provide the balance, with distributions being made pro rata.  No investments have been made and no
funds have been advanced under this agreement as of February 4, 2002.

Supplemental Profit and Loss Information

       Included in operating expenses are taxes, principally property taxes, of  $14,893,000, $11,335,000 and $10,507,000 for
the years ended December 31, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.
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Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Year Ended December 31
-------------------------------------------

2001 2000 1999
------------ ------------ ------------

(In thousands)

Interest paid ..................................................................................... $24,553 $23,279 $19,118
Income taxes paid ............................................................................ 142 152 196
Restricted shares issued and adjustments ........................................ 60 (581) 5,357
Shares issued in lieu of Directors' fees ............................................. 55 70 72
Assumption of mortgage notes payable in connection
     with purchase of properties ......................................................... - - 1,926

Litigation

       The Company is not presently engaged in any litigation other than ordinary routine litigation incidental to its business.
 Management believes such litigation will not materially affect the consolidated financial position, operations or liquidity of the
Company.

Interest, Rents Receivable and Other Assets

December 31
-----------------------------------

2001 2000
---------------- ----------------

(In thousands)

Accounts receivable ......................................................................... $10,172 $  3,313
Straight line rent receivable.............................................................. 5,855 3,878
Unamortized lease costs .................................................................. 6,007 4,638
Unamortized loan cost...................................................................... 3,320 2,139
Escrow and other deposits ............................................................... 3,301 4,695
Prepaid items................................................................................... 954 1,277
Other assets .................................................................................... 721 729

--------- ----------
$30,330 $20,669

====== ======

Accounts Payable and Other Liabilities

December 31
-----------------------------------

2001 2000
---------------- ----------------

(In thousands)
Office property payables:
     Accrued expenses and accounts payable .................................... $  8,424 $  6,643
     Accrued property taxes ............................................................... 14,197 7,106
     Security deposits ........................................................................ 1,606 1,541
Corporate payables .......................................................................... 3,584 2,720
Dividends payable............................................................................ 2,772 1,208
Deferred gains ................................................................................. 877 883
Accrued payroll................................................................................ 1,190 1,107
Interest payable ............................................................................... 1,001 476
Other payables................................................................................. 351 452

---------- ----------
$34,002 $22,136

====== ======
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Note J - Fair Values of Financial Instruments

Cash and cash equivalents

       The carrying amounts for cash and cash equivalents approximated fair value at December 31, 2001 and 2000.

Mortgage loans

       The fair values for mortgage loans receivable are estimated based on net realizable value and discounted cash flow
analysis, using interest rates currently being offered on loans with similar terms to borrowers of similar credit quality.  The
aggregate fair value of the mortgage loans receivable at December 31, 2001 approximated its carrying amount of $877,000.

       The fair value of the mortgage notes payable without recourse are estimated using discounted cash flow analysis, based
on the Company's current incremental borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements.  The aggregate fair value
of the mortgage notes payable without recourse at December 31, 2001 was $311,522,000 as compared to its carrying amount
of $304,985,000.  The aggregate fair value of the mortgage notes payable without recourse at December 31, 2000 was
$228,507,000 as compared to its carrying amount of $225,470,000.
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Note K - Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited):

       Summarized quarterly financial data for the years ended December 31, 2001 and 2000 are as follows (in thousands,
except per share data):

2001
----------------------------------------------------------------

First Second Third Fourth
------------ ------------- ------------- --------------

Revenues (other than gains) .................................................. $  30,909 $  31,468 $  37,477 $  38,943 
Expenses .............................................................................. (24,653) (25,093) (30,642) (32,167)
Gain on real estate and real estate equity securities .............. 1,611 - - - 
Minority interest - unit holders............................................... (1) (1) - (1)

------------- ------------- ------------- --------------
Income before extraordinary item.......................................... 7,866 6,374 6,835 6,775 
Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment of
     mortgage notes payable ................................................... - - - (1,302)

------------- ------------- ------------- --------------
Net income............................................................................ 7,866 6,374 6,835 5,473 
Dividends on preferred stock................................................. 1,449 1,449 1,450 1,449 
Dividends on convertible preferred stock ............................... - 129 1,555 1,565 

------------- ------------- ------------- --------------
Net income available to common stockholders ...................... $    6,417 $    4,796 $    3,830 $    2,459 

======= ======= ======= ========
Net income per common share:
     Basic:
          Income before extraordinary item $      0.68 $      0.51 $      0.41 $      0.41 
          Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment
               of mortgage notes payable ..................................... - - - (.14)

------------- ------------- ------------- --------------
          Net income.................................................................. $      0.68 $      0.51 $      0.41 $      0.27 

======= ======= ======= ========
     Diluted:
          Net income.................................................................. $      0.67  $      0.51 $      0.40 $      0.40 
          Extraordinary loss on early extinguishment
               of mortgage notes payable ..................................... - - - (.14)

------------- ------------- ------------- --------------
          Net income.................................................................. $      0.67  $      0.51 $      0.40 $      0.26 

======= ======= ======= ========
Dividends per common share ................................................ $      0.56 $      0.63 $      0.63 $      0.63 
Weighted average shares outstanding:
     Basic................................................................................ 9,425 9,320 9,362 9,250 
     Diluted ............................................................................. 9,521 9,425 9,490 9,360 

2000
----------------------------------------------------------------

First Second Third Fourth
------------ ------------- ------------- --------------

Revenues (other than gains) .................................................. $  29,935 $  30,963 $  30,165 $  31,461 
Expenses .............................................................................. (23,605) (24,607) (23,675) (25,208)
Gain on sale of real estate and other assets........................... - 9,472 - (1)
Minority interest - unit holders............................................... (1) - (2) (1)

------------- ------------- ------------- -------------
Net income............................................................................ 6,329 15,828 6,488 6,251 
Dividends on preferred stock................................................. 1,449 1,449 1,450 1,449 

------------- ------------- ------------- -------------
Net income available to common stockholders ...................... $    4,880 $  14,379 $    5,038 $     4,802 

======= ======= ======= ========
Net income per common share:
     Basic................................................................................ $        .49 $      1.46 $        .51 $         .49 
     Diluted ............................................................................. $        .49 $      1.45 $        .51 $         .49 
Dividends per common share ................................................ $        .50 $        .50 $        .56 $         .56 
Weighted average shares outstanding:
     Basic................................................................................ 9,884 9,838 9,790 9,788 
     Diluted ............................................................................. 9,975 9,944 9,921 9,884 
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Corporate Headquarters
Parkway Properties, Inc.
One Jackson Place, Suite 1000
188 East Capitol Street
Jackson, MS 39201
(601) 948-4091  1-800-748-1667

Independent Auditors
Ernst & Young LLP

Registrar and Transfer and Dividend Agent
Computer Share Trust Company, Inc.
1-800-942-5909

Shares
The Common Stock of Parkway Properties, Inc. 
is listed on The New York Stock Exchange under
the symbol PKY.

The 8.75% Series A Cumulative Redeemable
Preferred Stock of Parkway Properties, Inc. is 
listed on The New York Stock Exchange under 
the symbol PKY PrA.

Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan
The Company offers a Dividend Reinvestment
and Stock Purchase Plan which allows its 
shareholders to automatically invest dividends, 
as well as make voluntary cash payments for the 

purchase of additional shares at a discount. For
additional information, contact Computer Share
Trust Company, Inc. at 1-800-942-5909 or visit our 
Web site at www.pky.com.

Shareholder Information
Information on the Company, including news
releases, quarterly reports and Form 10-K, is 
available at www.pky.com. Questions or requests 
for information can be e-mailed to the Company at
mail@pky.com. 

Annual Meeting 
The Annual Stockholders Meeting will be held 
at 1:30 p.m. on Thursday, May 9, 2002, at the
SunCom Building, 111 East Capitol Street, 
Jackson, Mississippi.

Member/Professional Affiliations 
National Association of Real Estate 
Investment Trusts, Inc.

Urban Land Institute

Certified Commercial Investment Member

Institute for Real Estate Management

Building Owners & Managers Association
International

Roger P. Friou
Jackson, MS; Director since 1995;
Private investor.

Martin L. Garcia
Tampa, FL; Director since 1998;
President, Garcia Enterprises;
Hill, Ward & Henderson, P.A.

Matthew W. Kaplan
New York, NY; Director since 2000;
Managing Director, Rothschild Realty, Inc.

Michael J. Lipsey
Orlando, FL; Director since 1997;
President, The Lipsey Company (Commercial
real estate training and consulting).

Joe F. Lynch
Houston, TX; Director since 1994; 
Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer, First Continental
Corporation; Limited Partner and
Manager of the General Partners of First
Continental Investment Co., Ltd.

C. Herbert Magruder, M.D.
Greenwood, SC; Director since 1988;
Private investor.

Steven G. Rogers
Jackson, MS; Director since 1996;
President and Chief Operating Officer since
1993; Chief Executive Officer since 1997.

Leland R. Speed
Jackson, MS; Director since 1978;
Chairman of the Board since 1980; 
Chief Executive Officer 1980 to 1997;
Chairman of the Board, EastGroup
Properties, Inc.
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EXCERPTS FROM PARKWAY’S  COMMITMENT TO EXCELLENCE

Measure and Report Results

Innovative Leadership

Consistent Operating Standards

Communication

Communities

Exceptional Customer Service

Shareholder Returns

Technology

Employee Excellence

Winning Attitude

WHETHER ATLANTA, HOUSTON OR MEMPHIS AS SHOWN ABOVE,  PARKWAY’S CONSISTENT STANDARD OF OPERATIONS SHOWS THROUGH IN ITS 4F 

PROGRAM. THIS AND OTHER PROGRAMS HELP INCREASE CUSTOMER RETENTION, WHICH LOWERS OUR CAPITAL COSTS AND TURNOVER EXPENSES.


